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0]7‘26‘6 Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T . D. M. Ladd o . pate: July 3, 1952
FROM / A. H. Belm %t/ . | / _—
,. o < , Tolson,

/

SUBJECT: ey 1. 54 e
INFORMATION Eii”’(——n ~
' i A Vg
PURPOSE: T o o .
To call attention to the peguest of the Bureau of e

gandy,

Internal Revenue for information in our T1 eéméoncernlng;
" - oY T e wam—
N connection With an income Lax <

SR RN e e

hwun and to recommend“%ha C8Pi€s of

reports bémfurnishéff

- DETATLS:

Hermanég;eenspun was one of the subjects in the
| |[Neutrality Act case which 1nvolved“fﬁg;
illepal shipment. oL ALmS. Lowloras b vraaleXico i TIL8 . He
was convicted for violation.of the Neutrality Act on July 17,
1950, at Los Angeles, in connection with this transaction and
was fined $10,000,00.. He wag.alse one of the subjects in the
Foundry - Associates, Inc., Neutrality Act case which arose out
of the eiforts oif a group of indiyiduals to procure airplane

parts and accessories for shlgment to the Israel&Pu_i;gngggg _
orces in.Palestine. : Jij’y

However, Grgenspun was. acquitted—af

consglracv to.- v1olate e _the Neutrality Act in thls _case at Los
Angéles qn_rebruary 6, 1950, .

Greenspun is now owner of the Las Vegas, Nevada, "Sun"
newspaper and_has recently riled a million-dollar damage suit
against senator Pat McCar&%p, alleglng that the Senator put
pressure on various gambllng houses in Las Vegas to w1thdraw
their advertising from his paper.

The Bureau of Internal Rey Qxlses _that _in con-.

1nectlon with extensive income.tax 3 1nv stlgatlons of racketeers,
e5Ires Information we. .may nave relatlng to funds received

B ey

bm Gréenspun as a result of his alleged t trafflc _in_planes_and
arms, as well as any information relatlng to his financial
condition or income from other sources.

Attachment ﬁs@gﬁngu )42 970 27 /L,é/
RYC: mmr J% - / ’\3» 13 A6 1 1959




RECOMMENDATION:

Since the information available to the Bureau may
be helpful to the Bureau of Internal Revenue in its income
tax investigation of Greenspun, jf Jds.recommended that copies
of pertinent investigative reports be furnished.

ACTION:

27\5 ‘ . If vou agree, there are attached copies of pertinent

reports.
I,
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. COMPLETE RWCORD FORWARDED TO BUREAU.

BUREAU OF ‘INVESTIGATION
“TTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTF ™ o
_, CTTT 7
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION., {f
JULY 30, 1952 URGENT

SAC, SALT LAKE CITY

He MO GREENSPUN, ETC, PERJURY. SUTEL DATE IT IS

EXPECTED - COMPARISON OF TRANSCRIPTS FORWARDED WITH BULET

OF JULY TWENTYTWO LAST WITH OFFICIAL COURT RECOBD WILL BE

COMPLETED AND COPIE ES OF ADDITIORAY DOCUMENTS REQUIRED TO

HOOVER.
FFK : sal Jd¥

62-97007
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 \ .

9
Oﬁice Meﬁ -,,.,JZZMZ « UNITED_ /| GOVERNMENT

0 : Mr. Ladd W : © DATE: July 30, 1952
FROM : A. Rosgéz\\ | : ;gzigyégﬁ
SUBJECT: UNKNO SUBJECTS; ' S o

H. MAMGREENSPUN, doing business SR o
q)under the firm name and style of : Harto
LAS VEGAS SUN - PLAINTIFF vs. —
PATRICK A. MC CARRAN, et al - DEFENDANTS; - —1
CIVIL ACTION #1002 . | , A
U. S. DISTRICT COURT o - | ot ‘
v{(, DISTRICT OF NEVADA | [
\p PERJURY - A T R , .
f - xS
W A6~
Mr. Nichols's memorandum dated July 28, 1952, reflects

that he spoke with Senator McCarran on July 26, 1952, and advised
the Senator that Mr. Blakey of the Senator's law firm stated he
did not have affidavits from all persons involved in this matter
as had been alleged by the Senator and that the four affidavits
Mr. Blakey had he would not give to us as they had been secured
from another law firm. Senator McCarrsn told Mr. Nichols that

if Blekey did not have these affidavits then no doubt some other
members of the Senator's law firm did have them.

—
AR—

In our letter to the Attorney General dated July 22, 1952,
he was advised that Richard W. Blakey of the firm of MeCarran, -
Rice, Wedge and Blakey, Reno, Nevada, advised that the four affidavits -
mentioned above were secured by him from attorney William Woodburn, i
Jr., who represented the affiants in this civil action. The Attorney .
General was further advised that in view of the fact that this matter
i1s still pending in Federal court, it was not known whether he desired
that we take any action to secure copies of these affidavits from
Woodburn end his advice in this regard was requested. No further <~
advice from the Attorney General has been received. _ ' -~

RECOMMENDATIONS:

_ In view of our notification to the Attorney General, it Z
would not now be logical to make any further effort to secure 7
copies of affidavits given in this case which Senator MecCarran |
says are in the possession of some member of his law firm. Therefors,
it is recommended that no further action in this regard be taken. [

EFK: §1t ﬁ{ | RECORDED.ﬁ _ | ; g [ RW
% o L 62- 90001 - 14

T — "

62 UG 13 1952 | 7 C |
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IRECTOR, FEI DEFERRED (i;?ﬁjég;Z?;;;

| | | ' : l. L&‘ et

UNS@UBS, HoMe GREENSPUN, DOING’BUSINES.S UNDER THE FIRM NAME AND STYLE

/

OF LAS VEGAS SUN - PLAINTIFF, VS, PATRICK A, MC CARRAN, ETAL i - | f
FENDANTS, CIVIL ACTION MO, ONE NAUGHT NAUGHT TWO, USDC, DISTRICT OF
NEVADA, PERJURY, REBUTEL JULY THIRTY ONE. CLERK, CIRCUIT COURT OF
APPEALS, SF, ADVISES RECORD THIS CASE NOT VET RECEIVED FROM USDC,
NEVADA, BUT WILL ADVISE THIS OFFICE IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIPT THEREOF,

THE BUREAU WILL THEN BE ADVISED AS TO WHEN PRINTED COPIES WILL BE
| G P
AVAILABLE, CECORDED - pé /WW Ys

AUGIB ﬁﬁﬁ
A i i
ABBATICTHIO . ,%0\,

@OLDAM@ T
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DIRECTOR

UNSUBS, H. M, GREENSPUN, ETC, PERJURY, *
TRANSCRIPTS FORWARDED BULET JULY TWENTYTWO LAST WITH COURT

25 FROM SALT LAKE CITY VIA LOSA 30

URGENT

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

. S. DEPARTMENT OF JusTice
EOMLEIGATIONS SECTION

JUL 3

ES
| TELETYRE %ﬁ%v%

(
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I
I
I
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Wv. MACLENIEN

BT SRS,
T o LT
T
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Ifurhlm
Mr Mohr_______
Mr. Winterrowd_ '
Tele. Room.
M. Holloman_~

3-53 PNA.

RECORD COMPLETED TODAY AND REFLECTS THIS REPRESENTS COMPLETE COURT

RECORD WITH EXCEPTION THIRTYTWO MISCELLANEOUS PLEADINGS CONSISTING

APPROXIMATELY TWO HUNDRED FIPTY PAGES.

‘‘‘‘ e

US CLERK OF COURT; CARSON

CITY, NEV. HAD COURT RECORD READY TO TRANSMIT TO CIRCUIT COURT OF

APPEALS, SAN FRANCISCO AT TIME COMPARISON STARTED AND WITHHELD

ACTION PENDING COMPLETION COMPARISON, THEREFORE, DOUBTFUL CAN DELAY
CLERK HAS NO COPIES THESE PLEADINGS,

TRANSMITTAL ANY LONGER,
POSSIBLE MEANS OBTAINING.COPIES THESE PLEADINGS AT CARSON CITY IS

PHOTOSTATING AT ESTIMATED COST TWC HUNDRED DOLLARS,

ONLY

CLERK STATES

ENTIRE RECORD WILL BE PRINTED WITHIN TWO WEEKS AFTER ARRIVAL SAN

FRANCISCO AND COMPLETE RECORD READILY AVAILABLE IN PRINTED FORM

THEN, ACCORDINGLY, RECOMMEND ACTION OBTAIN COPIES THESE PLEADINGS

BE DEFERRED AND SF INSTRUCTED OBTAIN PRINTED RECORD,

0a-91007 - 47

HOLD PLS

RECuRLLD ™ 487

BROWN
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4 ,Bureau from‘Mr. Don @onnors, a representativée of the McCarran
Committes, to the effect that one Seth S. Pope of the General

. o . . . t. . . ) .v; . i N :
) Al : - . . ' N
1 ]

Assistant Attorney (;’ener'al' o July B 1952
James M..McInerney ' . : L R

Director, F’BI H‘

. HERMAN- MILTO GREENSPUN o
1ﬁ5BRIBERY . :

Information has recently'been r@ceived by the

Services Admlnistratlon, Washington, D. C., advised Mr. Connors.
that approximataly one -year ago,: Herman Gréenspun contacted

- him by referral of Jack Dempsey. According to Mr. Connors,

Mr. Pope told him that CGreenspun relatéd t0 Mr. Pope that he,

foeenspun, ‘had’been indicted for a violation of the Neutrality Act

.and that he was willing to pay 325,000 to Mr. Pope or anyone .
»~V"designated by khim to have the indictment quashed or to put in a fix.
.. .MP. Pope reportedly teld Mr. Connors that he declined to bs of bé

any assistance te Mr, Gre@nspun. M. Pope is peported &s hav1ng b7C

,’i'flrst told Mr. Connwors that Greenanunla_gffﬂr1took place in -
.. the. office: ahd in the presence of a Washington

_‘recollection Mr,
"~ Greenspun |
Attorney Iadmltted talking with Me. Creenspun about .

attorney. Mr. Pope later advised Mr. Connors that on.further
Greenspun's offer took place after he and
ffice. Mr..C@nno”"'“eborted that

“his ¢ase at which timé he advised & reenspun thet he ‘could not

*7 _be of assistance to him and sugge

‘involving the "attempted shipment in March, 1948, of -airplemne

st o him -hat he obtain the
sertices of a West Coast lawyer.. _ decording to Mr.
Connors, stated that Greenspun did Tot MEKE Zny comment to hlm
concerning a $25,000 payment for the purpose of quashing the -
1ndictment.

was the subgect of" two Neutrallty Act 1nvest1gatlons .0f.the Bureau - -
captioned "Found : _ 2oy @0 al, Neutrality Act, e
C@nspiracy and with aliases, =i sl

Neutrelity Act, Conspiracy." You will note that in tne[;j:::]dase;

engines and machine gun.parts’ from w1lm1ngton, Gallfornla to .igc
Mexieo, whers they were to be transshipped to Israel, Greenspun
and six other individuals associated with this- shipment were '
indicted on September 28, 19@9, at Los Angelés, €California. '
Greenspun, subsequently -on.July 10, 19%0, entered a plea of guilty
to a charge of conspir@eﬁ 750 vloldte the Neutr@lity Act and on -
July 17, 1950, he was sentehcédggo ipuy &' fine of $10,000. The
charges against the, ethe: d@?and@nb@”ﬁn the |

were subseQuently roppe% vgﬂngﬂ Wi wgi

Z

You will no doubt recall that Hergan Milton Greenspun“'"“



S& WFO Interv1ew Pope and 1mmediaﬁelyiénd
surep by August 8. “In the interview -of Pope, it is desired.-
that the Jack Dempsey who referred Greenspun to h1m be further

b
b7

Yo

g Eﬁidentlfled.
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[N

Oﬂice Memomndz; o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

-"ro.“‘ : Mr., Tolson . .- DATE: July 17 1952/

FROM ‘Le B. Nichols ‘ jl}/
. ) n . : Nichols_

SUBJECT: HERMMREE’NSPUN | seont
BRIBERY | | ' ( \/(y | 23?:—'
* e TG

B
Don Connors of. the McCarran Committee called, 4He Tolo. fm.___

T B0Me,. Eiewnag0mt e wl oIt ee rabeiieE G %f%*?éggwgpﬁwfygg@gzﬁ e
an, Bzwawar- namoho. lives. in New York a '
ing that Seth S 'Bg,_mdﬁeneral Servwes |
nist on, could PUrniSh! Information.on. Greenspife . b6
Pqpe resides ot 40 .elleview, Alexandrza, Virginia, telephone b7C
TEmple 91989. : ' . - '
h L nterview mfope, who is an assistant to
Jess Larson at General Services, e.8tates tha&@i@g&ﬁbgwuea,hago

GreenSpu n was sent to Pope by Jack Dempsey. Greenspun had seen
Jack Dempsey on the West Coast and old Dempsey he was in trouble -
in Washington and inquired how he could get out. A

ested he see Pope, an old Sriend of his, }H‘&g
W%%WW Y (T W

A Sk eru!w: )5 -n.""“* DR A S T

merly an Assistant U. S. Attorney. : ‘ \

Pope stated that GreensPun told hzm he. had been indicted

PR R RO £ Arvzem, mﬂ"ﬁma TR I S S TR RO R R I NI S
for violation of the. Neutrality EHGL. he. . 100] mgm, ay. . gquQAQO |

wm,«"«d £
he..

ndictment quashed and to put the fiz in; that he
e‘f 000 ¥0.Pope. OF .1 %ﬁp%agwn g Bope. d.a ““POpé de- 7
emawtmdmt,h&t

’ mwmmmmﬁgﬁftﬁ%@g k.place

ip, s S.J.mrmec,,g,ﬂ.,%wf fice. in. the presence of Sirecs., Later he changed

his story to say that on further recollectzon the conversation took
place after Greenspun and he had left Szreca 's office.

bé
Lrc

¢

~

Poge deft Hashington. today, .g‘gmrmﬁorth C'arolzna to spen
the we e'kme.n)d. ‘ ,

,‘%9..

d,] |thath ck...Demp, qiym¢aa ~referred

e

severgl. individuals. to him; that phen he sgw Greena%% un he tolcf him

AR e TR T A

o DT A S D ’151)‘.5 ,, e
he.81d not need. a. Wawﬁ@ J&Mﬂéﬁyemmwawaee ied, g Vest Coast 1aijjer.
Sireca. @%@@Q%gﬂa?ogsmw&@gmzzm m,.MOfJ;we 01 1 tg _Grechspun but"
gfg;eg T s R L g’ Q,?ﬁ?r Ry disous:.
JWM (] ";'.,,,
bt RECORY] @@M 9709 7 y§
H N .
Connors..stated.thatswhe. n,m e,ywﬁigrs 1§ 'Uwe,g ;Lﬁgé&@@o D8, tA8 Y G 1 a

hat were this any

T AR KL w&wa FFRL

net. know. wha .,_suaknf a1mm,6t'kon’n,}herm%;r L3 ~ms

ou@m@&m@#ﬂgﬁ 800D 8. 2T VO0L VING..CreRRIPUT mwho et ﬁ&ﬁgwﬂewn%gx
MeLarran,. he would n eveﬂgwhavewtn;tervzewedez a.,, rgﬂg ;gwizsﬁ.,waa%& ome.~ .
thing Bha%.8ROU1G. De BUTNeS. VT, H0uliSe: He XD ted He | ha&” talked

cc: Mr. Ladd , ‘ mfﬂgg ] <

cc: Mr, Belmont * 9 3‘%’7

Ll?N: hmc&wﬁ/
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Memorandum to Mr, Tolson

July 17, 1952

Mﬁhere“was anyt égg w%mégu ﬁm‘o wgmmmggzs.

I’taldvUonnorswcertq;nlkw M,“_M ~these facts I

QLA NOY.. 8.6C.WRET.Eu ' wmméﬂ b&
NA=pAYBENRTL S k. Lz b7C
this case tha protege,

t;?eﬁzfsmgupwamggz on tn the Department and  Saw

"0

that
R e L wmwm A T i e

several - I%gig%dua%%mggwwﬁgﬁﬁw&mfzc*mMﬁ% mmm&ﬁﬁﬁ§$mek,% vere. Gis~
szc EPLn G TECNIDUR 8 @Qmﬁﬁpﬁ%m LI MAMQ G Gt !e &MMM«
by sgmeone else. .

) | The t&%a&tﬁm@g& LI A

n ht qf szormation which we
hqve! that we nght pery well in znit 3
Te.0a8..anly,

iate znvesfzgation 10 seé“%f

e I o Ry O g T s P TR A
% Qyﬂznvof%ed i @ﬁzwmﬁiJ ghﬁgggﬁgf this™case.
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‘0 ,~Mr ,Leﬁﬂ. ﬁ;%f . DATE: -

| SUBJECT:. - HERMAN MILTO&CQREENSPUN¢;
B BRIBERY : SR

%S

: A rev1ew of the Buiiles concerning Greensoun fails
.;to reflect the receipt of any prior information- 1nq1o ulve o;
a brlbe oifer by or in behal;'of Greenspun.. S S

BACKGROUND

_ - A551s+ant Direct sor L B. Nlohols in a memoranaum

dated July 17, 1952, to Associs te Director Clyae Tolson set -

- forth information fto: the. effect that Don Connors of the McCarran .-
Committee supplied information that one Seth S.: Pope of the
General Services Administration had informed Mr. Connors sbout be
a year ago that Herman Greenspun had contacted him by referral .o
from Jack: Demosey . Pope related that Greenspun told him he had
been 1n01cted for a violation of the Neutrallty Act and that he
would "pay § ?5 000 to 'Pope or anyone designated by Pope to quash
the 1ndictment or %o put in a flx._ Pope said he qecl¢nea Mr.
Greenspun's offer. A review of the; Bureau files indicates that

' Greensoun ves the subJect of Lwo Neutraliuy Lct cases %s follows.

' CASE NUMBER ONE :

was, NEULIWRAI:IJ..Y‘ACT, . i,
_CONSPIRACY = ER -;f.

. Thlc case 1nvolves uhe aot1v1by of Greensoun in . f
Marcn, 1948, at which tlme he obtalned v quantity of machlne gun
parts and alrolene engines from a Hawallan salvage company which

~he: subsequently shipped from Wilmington, California, to Mexico,
©-from which .point Lney were transshipoed to Isrzel. Greensoun and
"gix other. individusls a&sociated 4in ‘the venture weré indicted by
a. Grand Jury at Los Angeles on September 28, 1949, on substantlve
and conspiracy -charges violative of the. Neutrplity Act. - On" July lO
1950, Gibeéenspun entered 9 iplea- of gulltv to the conspiracy count .
~and on July 17, 1950 he* Was flneo $10,000 which was Dald on. -
July’ 25, 1950. . The’ substantlve charge 7ga1n5u Greenspun and all:

: hnr eq' inst fhe 8ix- 0t ner defendent .
charges eaga v égggg,%mbé§a%§nt1{¢%?oooed

CASE NUMBER Two e ﬁb@@RDFD e Al 1962 -
' “FOUNDRY ' ASSOCTATES; INC. {§:%;ﬂgheutrelity hot;
Consolracv

e This oase oonoerns the efforus of uhe subneous *o
obtain alrolanes and airplane oerbs to Sth to the

ofsawexzf 52 é}éé:

Attachmenb .
¢cct Mr. Nichols'

'rnoMu;. Mr Rosen '23;?}” l.}  3" Ik ,w{i :1: ffij i}f, ﬁ;iéCL ;;n



Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

forces in Palestine. The case was divided into four phases.
Greenspun's activities were prominent in a phase concerning

the attempted export of 42 airplane engines from Los Angeles,
California, to Paname. Greenspun obtained the engines from an.Oahu,
(Z+ H. salvage concern e ond shipped them in Merch 1948, to
Los Angeles. The shipment was discovered and was seized by the
U. S. Customs Service at Los Angeles on April 14, 1948, at which
time subjects were attempting to ship the engines to Panama.
Greensopun and six others were indicted on charges of conspiracy
" to violate the Neutrality and Export Control Laws on April 6,
1949, On February 6, 1950 at the USDC, Los Angeles, Greenspun
and two of the defendamts were aoquitted-after a Jjury trisl and
three of the subjects were subseduently convicted. o

A review of the gbove files fails to reflect receipt
of information indicative of a bribery offer by Greenspun. No
information was found to indicate that anyone had contacted the
Department of Justice or other Government officisls 1n behalf of
Greenspun in these cases.

It should be noted that the information in Mr. Nichols'

FWMMAMLJ]?’ 1952, pertaining to the efforts off |
to . exercise influence on the Depsartment in

the dropping of charges, does not relate to the aphove ges in
which Greenspun wasg involved. The activities ofi |
which were obtained by a highly confidential source, concerned

2 case involving several of Greenspun's associates in the b6
Foundry Associates, Inc., who were indicted in Mlaﬂi Florida, p7c
in November of 1948, in connection with a plot to illegally
export three asirplanes. Greenspun wes not involved in that case,
which wae investigated by the Customs Service, rather than the
Bureau. It appears that Wahl and his gssociates attempted to
"exercise influence on officlals of the Department, as well as
other high Government officlals to induce the Department to

drop the chargs or to agree to a change of venue.

It should be noted that while Mr. Pope reported to
have told Mr. Connors that Greenspun contacted him about one
year ago, the two Neutrality Act cases in which Greenspun was
involved were disposed of on February 6, 1950, by acquittal
and on July 17, 1950 by a conviction and a fine. It should
e noted also that at the present time, Herman Greenspun and
Senator Pat McCarren are involved in litigetion in Las Vegas,
Nevada, in which matter Greensoun is. suing the Senator for
$1,000,000.

- 2 -



RECOMMENDATTON &

It is recommended that Seth Pope and John Sirecs be
interviewed to develop the full facts concerning Greenspun's
alleged offer, and to further identify. the Jack Dempsey who
referred Greenspun to Mr. Pope. Attached for your approval is
a memorandum to Assistant Attorney General James M. McInerney

with a carbon copy to Washington Field. A
o 4 0 W
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e« UNITED ¢ J;_LLN;GOVERNMENT

STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Office Mend ® 7

TO : MR. D. M. LADD  DATE: July 31, 1952

t

. £
FROM :  MR. 4. H. Bmwﬂ‘jz | T .
SUBJECT:  SENATE SUBC’OWITTEéBN INTERNAL SECURITY I
W (McCarran Committee) . 4 o —
- e - ‘ C Harbo :
A‘M HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN -6 o
: %@@ Mohr.

- Attached is o memorandum to the Attorney 6!.‘}@g
furnishing him with information made available by “the
Bureau to the McCarran Committee. This is done pursuant
to a request of former Attorney General Mc@Grath. .

It is noted that no mention is made in the:
attachment of information furnished to the Committee on ,:
Herman Milton Greenspun, concerning whom a memorandum was
furnished personally to Senator McCarran on March 28, 1952,
by Mr, Nichols pursuant to a request from the ,S'enator. The
giving of this information on Greenspun to Senator McCarran
was with the authorization of Deputy Attorney General "Vanech,
and a summary of the information furnished to the Senator
has becen furnished to Mr. Vanech.

-
e

ALL lNFO%r#ATION CONTAINED
HEREIN |s UNC :
DATE f/ /0 /

Attachment
LLL:;mer ' : ' o
. ol 1”“ >' ‘ . .
cc:s Mr. Nichols

o
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 / e ) T - I—J 1 " [\
." % : ‘ R SN
' R ¥

Oﬂice Meﬂ%' ’zmz . UNITED smzh_;:f"_.“.’,_-}oVERNMENT i

\sﬁ TO s M ) " DATE: --.
: r. Rosen M | . DATE: --August 8, 1952

/ FROM : Mr, Pennington e
SUBJECT:  UNKNOWYN SUBJECTS; | ' S —
' H. M.UGREENSPUN, ETC.. : ‘ oavin_____

pERJURY P LN . / ::::

\
\~

' Attached for the file are Photostats of copies of Nosas
the following documents which were made available to Assistant
to the ictor Nichols by Senator Pat McCarran (D - Nev.):

Transcrlpt of testimony at Hearing on Motion
for Preliminary Injunction held May 16 through
/ May 23, 1952, inclusive,

/ " A Transcript of arguments at Hearing on Motion
qo\ﬂ for Preliminary Injunction held May 22 and 25,
“5 1952,

}{7 Two groups of various clippings of articles
appearing in the Las Vegas S¢n and the Las Vegas

Review Journal between May 16 and May 28, 1952. /
yo copies of 1etter dated July 9, 1952, /
irected to Senator McCarran by Virgil H a

edge with two copies of editorial appearing . _
in Manchester (N.H.) Union Leader on June 28,

1952

The above should be made a part of the file in thls

- W‘

Y |
Attachment ) 5/
a @ e ' 408
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Mﬂ M} UNITED STATES GO

M‘X.Memo
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¥
1 ) G"-'

fou™{ . E;g;s,Ac, Salt Leke Oity ~(7h~36)

 styact SRS RN TVl GRS E, Plaintiff, SITREEE oAk
T TS PATRICK 4, MoCARRAN ot'al; Defendants, T 7 SRR
S il Gaee No., 1002, USDO, Carsen City, Novada S G 4

P/ ',;:-,,}; ;‘ R P I (Y SR
f In aocordance vrith the instructions oonta:ine your teletypa 8/5/52, b6
. 'coz'rected copies of ‘pages’ one and $wo of the Teport of SA Salt o e
- Lake City, Utah, 7/22/52, are trensm:.tted heremth. It is requested that, these a0
be in.serted in the Bureau's copies. ‘. e e = ,“'

3 ,',~ . .H" i ’:{ = ¢

e It will be uted thet the designation "former " has been removed

.from the title of the*Tnited States-Attorney; MILES N, PIREys:At the ting th:L's el
 report was mrepared Mry PIKE was sipposed %o have left office; howoyes; the™

"icrodentials for' his successor have not yet beer-signedity . the‘ i’nesident, and b .

- is still remaining in'the office of the- United States’ Attorney on a day-tosday. -

- basis,. In view of the date of thie report, the elimination of the‘ word "former"

,,,'~t-is deemed proper. Ll e R SOREE L

| Sl 'f-*/’W WMJW @ o

o mr
. V“DKB:FR .

-------




-

\s'mn;.uao F“RM NO. 64 | \ ' ’ - ‘ .
. ) KS- K. o
TO : MR, L"ADD W . " DATE: August 5, 1952
\ ‘ :
" FROM %{OSEN . "

J

ﬂice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

SUBJECT: UNKNQWY SUBJECTS; l/é _
© B\ MEREENSPUN, Doing business | /
under the firm name and style of (0%9' .
@ 1as vEGAS SUN - PLAINTIFF, va. : 7 /

PATRICK A. McCARRAN, ET AL - DEFENDANTS;
CIVIL ACTION No. 1002, |
U5 DISTRICT COURT, DISTRICT OF NEVADG |
PERJURY ' - LR g

: By memorandum dated July 1k, 1952, the_Afforney Genexd
advised that the story had been circulated that Judge Foley {the ]
presiding judge 1n the captioned Civil antitrust actlon) ade DULEN
statement to the effect that perjury had been committed in the course
of the trial of this matter. The Atforney (eneral reguested that
Judge Foley, former Il..S..Attorney.Rike..and twoMAs31stant Ve Se ;

ﬁvbim R L

Attorneys who have resigned, be interviewed. The reguested Anterviews
were conducted without developlng any tangible information. Judge
Foley said, in commentlngm?glatlve to perjury hav1ng "‘been committed,
that he had reference to the fact that contradictory testimony had

been given. The results of these interviews were furnished to the

Attorney General by memorandum dated July 22, 1952.

In hls memorandum of July 1L, 1952, the Attorney General

also requested that a copy of the record In this case be obtained and
forwarded to him. The sSalt Lake City Qifice determined that no extra

coples of the transcrlgt which was extremely Tengthy, were avallable
aq__the court stenographer was on vacatlon. Purported copies of the ég
transcripts of tne hearings and arguments were obtained from Senator -~
Pat McCarran (D-Nev) and were furnished to the Attorney General with
our memorandum dated July 22, 1952, at which™tr#e ~RE~Was advised that
we were having these transcrlpts “Checked against the official court
record to determine whether they were complete.

Assistant to the Director Nichols was 1nformed by Senator
McCarran that tne. Law firm of McCarréﬁﬁwﬁlce, Wedce “and. Blaﬁgy"ﬁgf
affidavits from everybody concerned in tiills case and that 't _Richard W.
Blakey of tqf?”?qrm,wﬁﬁjh,ﬁﬁﬁﬁmtheee“éfffdaglts avaLlaple. to.use Mr.
Blakey was contacted.and he advised thatyhe. di-d not haye affidavits

from everybody concerned in this case., He did have copies S of f four
aff1dav1te, some incomplete, which hdd been Executed by four of the
defendants in this matter and which had be¥n fu&n3§hed to him by another

attorney who was representing these four defendants. Mr. Blak

At tachment 4 7 0(]
cec: Mr. Nichols REC@RD@ E‘gﬁ '@_ i 7
AUG 13 1952

EFK: jlw ' B ﬁ Y
62~ 9 007
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.Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

«declined to make these affidavits available without the approval of
the attorney from whom he had obtained them. In our memorandum of
.,._._..1952’ - ,... L Y : t,imgnmmou%% ET; E Eentl on O Eige

nﬂ)mﬂ&r—‘ﬂmm&ﬂ

AtEC ey General and he was informed that unless he sgegkflcéfly
ues: vv”rthermactlon would be taken “to secure coples of
tnese aff1dav1ts.

The Salt Lake City Division determined that the tran scrigts
furnished by SenatqdecQarrggmrMp,gggg_ ed the cqmpie%e court Tecor

with the excephion of fnirtvstwowm%dg@;gégeggs pleadings which Were

also very lengthy. Copies of these pleadings were not available at

the office of the U. 8. Clerk of Court, Carson City, Nevada; however,
(it was determined that the entire record was being, Jorwarded lmmediately
to the Clrcul'"“ﬁr"of”Abpeals, San Fran01sqg,muafiforn1a, and it
Would be Drintel Wi Lhin tWo Weeks After its srrival in San Francisco .
Our San Francisco Office has been instructed to secure LwWo copies

of the complete printed record and forward them to the Bureau.

By memorandumwdatedmgul 1, 1952, the Attorney General was

R e

adv1sed tha including the
thirty-two’ mlscellaneous cading war ed to. ALim.as
soon as 1t was received, . ‘ 52 Tecord had not been received
at San‘Francisco.S

-Eor _our_own 1nformetrcn, ) eaglngswa@d
The cgntradlctgry t~sf1mgnx'nefedwtherelnuhas been brlefed i TL the
attach=d memorandgﬁ . In addition, radicLory fesf:mnnv has.,

been_abstracted ynder appropriate captlons':’ d_quoted _verbatim in
considerable detall in a blank memorandum whlch is also attached

TRV RET S

the‘transcrlpts of

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The question now arises as to whether the.contradictorsy

testimony n g .Mevlewqofwﬁhewpranscrlgtsyggge %xg&iab&erby
Senator McCarrenwshould%be”furn;sheiftomtﬁ 2 Abtorney. General..and

thiere are two v1ews"ﬁC’beycbns;de”edl-QWwa‘m001nt-

testimony to_the Attorney Ceneral. 0 is'regar- Tt 1S 901nted out
that we have conducted the Interviews ,z;gmquested by, ! “the the Attorney..General
, .vurﬁlshed hlm w1th_the TeSUlLS LhHereor. wWe ha have, insofar as
posS1}"e;'secure6 ‘ Tadad €”m?ﬁ"mﬁ%mmrney General as much of
the record in this case as is now available. We are arranging to
secure the remainder of the record and w111 send 1t to him as soon .as
it is prepared. in printed form. By complying wWith the Attorney . ..
General's request we have adquately discharged our respon31b111t1es.




. .
. T
AT
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Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

To”probemintomthe:testimony given 1qm£pis civil action in which the

p@gg;gg;égggg;g&&ign in the court@, miggt be. ébnsidered not within
the scope of our proper actiqity ‘as an 1nvestigaLIvVE “@gency but™
] : ponsiblliity of the Department.

In this connection, it _is observed that if we do furnish

, bhe Attorney Genersal may use th;gwas a basis for
requesting that we meke a minute exan ination of the testimon and

donduct. e _complete invgstigatiGEfcdncerning AT YESEImony. W . believe
o _be contradictogx ' . T’ AA}‘ _ :

, 2. .That we fux : mtgewA”torn-xmgggggg;w&mg results
of _our review of. this Egstimqmy solely for his information...Mr.
‘rhpls_hswqimtheweqinion that 1t would be desirable to do this,

A T R AR TR TR T P NP TR s

ACTION TAKEN:

In view of Mr. NicholS' observation, a memorandum furnishing
the AttorfEy Teneral With ot S onis of tH1§ Waterial Has been
prepared. It ggmgttached for. your. approvaL.if 1t 18 desired it.be,
furnished to the Attorney General.

0%7”‘”‘5,2- o7 m,:éfbéﬁj//




‘“REURTEL‘AUGUST‘

EXPLANATLONS

e

¢

N Y]

REPRESENTED ceMPLEthCOURT RmceRD,

'sanLANEeUS PLBADINGSQ)

SHOULD BE TAKEﬁ AGAINSTHRESPONSIBLE ?ERSONNEL

<




. STANDARD FORM NO. 64 : By
2 ’ ’ ‘

;O]ﬁc‘e Memomndum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO * Mr. Ledd - _ . DATE: paugust 13, 1952

Tolsen,
FROM : 4, RoseYZ’\ : wads
Nichols
Belmont,

SUBJECT: UNKN SUBJECTS;

| EENSPUN ETC. - S
IDIEPZQIIIPITYZ (~ . Harbo,
PURPOSE: | s

l

To request explanations from personnel in the Salt Lake
City Office responsible for failure to properly inform the Bureau
of existence of minute orders of Federal D1strict court, Carson
City, Nevada.,

BACKGROUND.

‘ This is the case in whlch it has been alleged that perjury
was commltted during the course ' of the hearings,

The Salt Lake City Division was instructed to obtain a copy
of the complete record in this case by telephone call on July 15,
1952, Salt Lake City teletype bearing the same date advised it
had been determined that the transcript in this case was 610 pages
long, there were no extra copies avallable, and the court reporter
was on vacation. - ot

A transcript of the testimony and arguments was obtained
from Senator McCarran (D-Nev.), and a copy was forwarded to the
Attorney General and another copy was, forwarded to the Salt Lake
City Division with instructions that these transcripts be compared
against the official court record to determine whether they repre-
sented the entire court record. This transcript was forwarded
by Bureau letter under date of July 22, 1952.

Salt Lake City teletype dated July 30, 1952, advised that
these transcrlpts after having been received were compared with
the court record, and it was determined that they represented the
complete court record with the exception of 32 miscellaneous
pleadings. This was the first time that we lmew that 32 mlscella-
neous pleadings were in' ‘existence.

Salt Lake City letter dated July 22, 1952, received in the
Investigative Division on August 5, forwarded coples of minute
orders issued by the U. Se District Court, Distrlct of Nevada,

cc: Mre Glavin RECORDED -1 é; q 700 7 — \5'5 m
EFK: jh . QP

62-37007 6 o AUE 15 1852

Attachment
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Memoréndum to Mr. Ladd

‘between May 7 and May 26 1952, in instant civil action. This
was the first time that we knew that such orders existed and we,
therefore, sent a teletype on August 7, 1952, in which it was
asked that Salt Lake City identify the cormunication in which

the Bureau had been advised that these minute orders had been
issued inasmuch as Bureau files failed to reflect prior notifica-
tion. : -

Salt Lake City teletype dated August 7, 1952, did not
answer the Bureau's specific question as to when they had pre-
viously advised the Bureau of the existence of these minute orders.
(Factually, no previous advice had ever been given the Bureau.)

OBSERVATIONS:

The Salt Lake City Division erred in the first instance: 'in
their failure to advise the Bureau of the existence of minute

' orders. Up to the time of their letter of July 22-transmitting

the material which was received in the Investigative Division on
August 5, we had no previous knowledge of the existence of these
minute orders.

The Salt Lake City Division erred further in advising the
Bureau in their teletype dated July 30, 1952, that the transcripts
forwarded by the Bureau under date of July 22, 1952, represented
the complete court record with the exception of 32 miscellaneous
pleadings when, in fact, this was not true. The minute orders are
as much a part'of the record in this case as the transcript of
testimony, and the Bureau should . have been notified that.these
‘minute orders were in existence and had been forwarded.

ACTION TAKEN'

Attached is a teletype to the Salt Lake City Div1sion
requesting complete explanations from all personnel responsible
for the derelictions outlined above,




_ August. ':8 ,‘ 1952
‘ UNKNOWN SUBJBC‘IR~ -‘

"PATRICK A$ McCARRAN, et..al., Defendenbs, Civil

_"?Case No. 1002, USDG Carson City, Nevada | @ /

& 72/




o STANDARD FORM NO. 64

| Oﬂice

soucoe T

AR MAILL

mmw wmlzmz 0 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

0 Dlrector, FBI I DATE: -8/18/52

SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUB CIR, H, M. %ENSPUN, P . sz'm/

- Doing Buggness under the Fim Name and S 45[,/’4::,»
. Style of*Tas Vegas Sun - Plaintiff, vs, . o |
'PATRICK A, IO CARRAN etal - Defendants S o W? /

- Civil Action No. 1002 SDC, Dlstrlct Coum&m

Remytel 8/1/52,

SRR SCuwnCmehﬂet%nhmmmownwdmA%mt
18 1952 that the printing costs had not yet been paid, and he estimated that
it would be at least three weeks after the prlntlng costs had been pald before
mﬂmtmmﬂwwhbemmmm' |

| Arrangenents have been made to obtaln two copies of the prlnted
record, and these copies will be forwarded as soon as they are avallable. The
,Bureau will be kept advised in thls maﬂer. - |

» 97 / e"e

SE 23 \@% “\@JAUG 20 952

.JAD:ER '
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Mr. Polsono—
‘ Mr, Ladd.——

. e ' .
w o . .
' Mr. Nichol$ ..

3 .
l—'m.h:i‘.l. BLMiEAY OF IMVESTIGATION i Mr. Belnont____‘

5, ERSRIIENT OF ASTICE 1 M. Clegg
U §SEe b Mr. Glavia.

LJL

i Bz Langblin.
! My, Mohr e
Iz, Waterrowd.
Tele. Reom

v, Holloman — |

) | v . i

WASH 24 FROM SALT LAKE CITY VIA LOSA 7 2-46 PM U

DIRECTOR, FBI URGENT |
UNSUBS, HERMAN MILToﬁK%REENsPUN, ETC., PERJURY, TELEPHONE CALL FROM
BUREAU JULY FIFTEEN LAST REQUESTED COMPLETE RECORD THIS CASE. ' THIS

| OFFICE UNAELE OBTAIN TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY EXPEDITIOUSLY AND
REQUESTED BUREAU BY METEL JULY FIFTEEN LAST TO PHOTOSTAT COPIES OF
TRANSCRIPT WHICH WERE LOCATED AT WASH., D, C. EFFORTS VERE CONTINéi%
THIS OFFICE TO OBTAIN REMAINDER OF COMPLETE COURT RECORD AND OFFICE
UAS SUCCESSFUL IN OBTAINING MINUTES OF COURT FROM U, S, CLERK OF COURT,
CARSON CITY, NEVADA, w&qku Eggg%%RWARﬁ%%r% ~§f%§T o8 famvrvrio

Algl2g
LAST, dg TS lige;

| 4
BR OWN o L
END ACK PLS ' R | yj Gﬁ{;
' \
| Y 3%) »
HOLD PLS | | ) N](;////

59 1626 192

ey



~inden :the “flrm n&me and' t}le .of
: VEGAS szm v-‘PLAI‘\IT-__I"« |




WAZH FROM SAN FRAN S22

RECTOR

L=

LGLEIA BUTEAY GF INIRSTIGATICT

L. 5. LADARTIIENT OF JUSTEEE
Ao SebllGi

§-7-52

/8/
-DEFERRETD

l\

5-37 PM

&

1 Mr.

Mr.

1 Mr.
1.

§ Mr.

. Tracy.

Mr.
Mr.

Mr.
Mr.

Mr.

1 Mr.
] Mr.
i1 Tele.

Tolson.
Ladd
Nichols
Belmont_.._
Clege

Glavin i
Harbo._
Rosen.

Laughlin___
Mohr .|
Winterrowd. 1

Room

Holloman____ '

L Mr. !
C%S Gandy.

5y

0 >. ’ . ' '
UNSUES, He M, GREENSPUN, DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE FIRM NAME AND

STYLE OF LAS VEGAS SUN = PLAINTIFF, VS.+ PATRICK A./MC dACRAN, ETAL =

DEFENDANTS, CIVIL ‘ACTION NO. ONE ZERO ZERO TWO, usbC, DISTRICT OF

NEVADA, PERJURY.

REMYTEL FIRST INST,

CLERK, CIRCUIT COURT OF

APPEALS, SF, TODAY ADVISED RELORD ThIS CASE RECEIVED THIS PM,

ESTIMATES THAT AT LEAST TEN DAYS WILL BE REQUIPED BEFORE PLANS lfg

FOR PRINTING AND PAYMENT THEREFOR CAN BE MADE,

THEREAFTER HE

ESTIMATES THAT IF THIS PACTICULAR PRINTING JOB GIVEN PRIORITY OVER

ADDITIONAL TIME TO PRINT RECORD;

ADVISED,

HOLDPLS

AEBATICCHIO

¢ 2-

RECORDED - 161 23 AUGI 1D 1982

f= =3

Py

KEPT

_ALL OTHERS IN OFFICE IT WOULD STILL REQUIRE AT LEAST THIRTY DAYS

THIS MATTER WILL BE CLOSELY
G289 77 —

FOLLOWED WITH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS {CLERK AMD BUREAU

O
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 l . . ‘ ( ',' 4 ‘ A
OJﬁce M%:::;:zd%m » UNIT_ ! __ ],,;f;'fGoVERNM.ENT

TO N Mr. Tolson | Yo : : ~uiy‘16, 1952
FROM L. B. Nichols o ’ S s
Qﬁv SUBJECT: HERVAN M.QBEENSPUN —

-l;ig;ked_ia_ﬂgnajan_ﬂraarran this morning regarding —g
‘the investigation we. had been requested to make by the Attorney - o
c&enexa1h1m_deienane_mheihez_pgzlgzg;had been committed in this cdﬁh
d of the Senator where we could get a complete copy of Tolo. hm.___

the transcript. He stated he had a complete copy which he made  “=—
"availadble, along wzth the datly issues of the Las Vegas Star , 7
containing G@reenspun's column. The Greenspun column refers to
the veracity of witnesses and the judge at onepoint in the

transcript observed that there had been perjury. ZThere is a /,
sharp conflict of teatimony. The Senator asked that the tran cript ‘:}’@
along with the newspapers be sent to his laow firm, McCarran,

Rice, Wedge & Blakey, 10 State Street, Reno, Nevada, qfter we

| had completed our use of them.
1 | # A\ (O

' Iﬂsugoeat4phatmgwqh'hotogtattc copies of the transcrzpt
be made, one copy for our files, and_the Senator asked if there ?,
was_any way we could make a copy for his.office tnasmuch as hls ;/'W\VW
Jaw firm will need the transcript for future handling of the cas v@?
The _photostatic copy for the Senator should be delivered to his

office here in Washington and the original transcript I t 1 think should .

be forwarded to our Salt Lake City Office for delivery to Richard

W. Blakey who handled this case for McCarran, along with the newspapers.
If there are any pertinent portions in the newspapers we should

make photostats but should not mutilate the newspapers in any

Ajway as the Senator wants to use the newspapers for exhibits.

_ The Senator further stated that his law firm has qﬁfzdavzts'
of _everybody concerned in the case and 1f we would have an Agent
contact Mr. Blakey, ¥r. Blakey would be glad to make any qﬁfzdavits
‘available to us. Mr. Blakey should be advised by the Agent & :
contacting him that he is doing so pursuant to the request of the
Senator nade to the Bureau in Wbshtngton.

' prior to zts.
It is suggested that the transcript be photostated/revzew
nd I think we should review the transcript and newspapers as
<?zped1tzously as possible in order that thfy might be returned

toS:i:eTSengtor.& L&i&, ',.M~ g . S 21‘23
cc: Mr. Ladd Sent to Mr. Ladd. THEL s . : s :
Mr. Rosen - ’ . ' t f ﬁ?jﬁ
o 3 ’;{.;5.*
LBN:CMC _ ,
S e -4——”2 07 a7
3 AUG/;B ~1952

O5ms26157 o



| @(\“‘J FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JusTice , Yr. To‘stm‘%
CONIIRICATIONS SECTI ﬁ@r Lad ‘
M. Nxc&ﬁ
JUL 1 Mr. Belniolt____
Mr. Clegg
! Mr. Glavin

i Mr. Harbo.__

L/
g

Mr, Lauplﬂm

WASHINGTON 30 FROM CHICAGO Mg 4Mchr
+ Tele, Room__
DIRECTOR AND SAC SALT LAKE CITY Mr. Hollomen___

Miss Gandy. '/'“‘

= 1@
UNSUBS, HERMAN MILTO(\OGREENSPUN, PERJURY. JUDGE ROGER T. FDLF/‘{/ CONTACTE

AT AJRTMENT FIVE NAUGHT TwO, SIX FIVE TWO NINE SOUTH KENWOOD, CGey

ILLs, HE_CONFIRMED THATLIE HAD GRANTED QN INJUNCTION IN FAVOR OF

GREENSPUN IN SUIT FILED BY GREENSPUN, BUT STATED THAT INSTANT CASE STILL

PENDING, THEREFORE HE WOULD MAKE NO STATEMENT CONCERNING SAME, OTHER THA

\ ]
THAT HE _DID MQKE THE _STATEMENT. THAT SekOTE PERJURY BN@HOTE HAD BEEN >

" HE BELIEVED. THIS..STATEMENTwdMADE-IN<OREN-COU
1\
AND_REMARKED HFE COMLD % JUST AS WELL HAVE USED THE EXPRESSTION .-
H
CONTRADICTORY TESTIMONY WNQBOFE. SINCE THE-MEANING OE_HIS STATEMENT WAS

AT _CONTRAD CT.O&L&EéﬂAMJﬁML%m. HE _ADDED THAT CONTRADICTOR
’TESTIMONY IS G'IVEN IN _EVERY CASE. JUDGE FOLEY STATED HE BELIEVED THE

V.
TESTIMONY HAD NOW BEEN TRANSCRIBED, AND THAT A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE

ATTORNEY GENERAL COULD REVIEW SAME Ié SO DES IRED&L -Z?ﬂﬁﬁ“&”
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMRT-RICATIGNS SECTION
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L Rozen IEIRNSY 75
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" Mr. Niohr
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| UNSUBS, HERMAN MILTON:%REENSPUN, PERJURY., USA MILES N. PIKE, KUSA-S
_¥fﬁ?1LLIAM J+ KANE XBRUCE. Re THOMPSON ANDT%%?ERT L. MC DONALD AT RENO,

NEVADA, HAVE NO PERSONAI‘KNOWLEDGE OF FACTS OF GREENSPUN CASE AND HAVE

R VED NO INFORMATION FROM U, Se DISTRICT JUJGE ROGER T. FOLEY CON-

CERNING'ALLEGED PERJURY COMMITTED.DURING GREENSPUN CIVIL SUIT. _NONE OF

ABOVE MENTIONED ATTORNEYS HAD ANY CONNECTION WITH_ SUII_WHIQEADLII«QJVL
MATTER IN UHICH UNITED.STATES UAS-NOT.A.PARTY, MR. PIKE RECALLS READIN

JUDGE FOLEY-S DECISION IN THE MATTER BUT RECALLS NO MENTION OF PERJURY.
.JUDGL FOLEY-S DECISION APPEARS IN THE COMPLETE TRANSCRIPT WHICH IS SIX
HUNDRED TEN PAGES LONG, MENTIONED MYTEL THIS DATE. AUSA KANE RECALLS

READING IN,A NEM&PAPER ACCOQUNT THAT JUDGE FOLEY REPORTEDLY MADE STATE-
MENT FROM THE BENCH THAT - "IT APPEARS JHAT_ PERJURY HAS BEEN COMMITTED,

AN VIEW OF CONTRADICTORY STATEMENTS OF WITNESSES.® FURTHER INVESTICA-

TION WILL AWAIT INTERVIEW OF JUDGE FOLEY BY CHICAGO. éé }“ng;
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DIRECTOR, FBI URGENT -
"UNSUBS, HERMAN MILT0§:%REENSPUN, PERJURY. RETEL FROM MR. JIM MALLEY

TODAY,  JUDGE ROGER T. FOLEY IS IN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS FOR PURPOSE OF

ATTENDING DEMOCRACTIC NATIONAL CONVENTION, CARE
ko
CHICAGO BEING REQUESTED ‘TO INTERVIEW. ¢

EFFORTS MADE TO OBTAIN RECORD THIS CASE REFLECT TRANSCRIPT SIX HUNDRED
TEN PAGES LONG, NO EXTRA COPIES AVAILABLE AND COURT REPORTER ON
VACATION, ATTORNEY W. A, ROBERTS OF FIRM ROBERTS AND FC INNIS, DE
SALES BLDG., WASH., Ds C. HAS COPY OF TRANSCRIPT. SUGGEST BUREAU

e

ARRANGE PHOTOSTAT THIS COPY FOR DELIVERY ATTORNEY GENERAL, IF THIS

% CANNOT BE ARRANGED ADVISE SALT LAKE CITY IN ORDER COPY CAN‘.BE BORROWED
ELSEWHERE AND TYPED BY STENOS THIS OFFICE. FURNISH PHOTOSTATIC COPILS

——

THIS OFFICE FOR USE IN INVESTIGATION., OTHER INTERVIEWS BEING CONDUCTED

AND BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED BY TELETYPE TODAY. ‘
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O]ﬁce Memor JZMZ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Ladd ép)” ' ' : DATE: July 22, 1952 y///’
al

FROM : Mr, Rosen L} ' _ ' / Zzhg7”/
suBlEcT: ) UNKIOMY SUBJECTS ; . l/ ;ﬁ/
) . C%RMENSPUN, doing business - —
nde; the firm name and style of : . Harto
MLas Yreas SUN ~ PLAINTIFF, ve . Q\R;
PATRICK A. MCCARRAN, ET AL - DEFENDANTS;
CIVIL ACTION NO. 1002 o //
U. 8. DISTRICT COURT | (ﬂﬂ) B
DISTRICT OF NEVADA —
| PERJURY |
PURPOSE :

To adyise background of cluil action betyeen Green-
spun_and McCarran,..elad-. Interviews with present and former
employees of United States Attorney's office at Reno, requested
by the Attorney General revealed no information pertinent to
case. Judge Roger T. Foley said he made the statement that

oer jury hqa been committed in hearings but could Jjust as well
have said "contradictory testimony." He added he believed
contradictory testimony is given in every case. Transcripts
of heavlnﬁs and arguments obtained from Senator McCarran.

roN

BACKGRUUND:
' “t . Herman Milton Greenspun, owner and operator of the
Las Vegaq Sun, a daily newspeper in Las Vegas, Nevada, advised
the Salt Lake City office that a group of advertisers, which
account for over thirty per cent of the newspaper's income,
were. cancelling their advertising with the Las Vegas Sun ond
he had learned that orders to do so had come from Senator Pat
. McCarran (D-Nev.). He believed Senator McCarran's actions
\ were-in violation of the Sherman Antitrust Act. .This informs-

;ion was furnished to the Antitrust Division by memorandum
W dated Lpril 18, 1952. The Antitrust Division did not request  J/o
gﬁc”_ anESblgatlon :

2;3 The Sherman Act contailns a section which permits a

/ Gamaged party to file a sult in Federal court in instances
in which this party believes the Antitrust laws have been
violated and a financial loss has resulted. Apparently Greenspun

availed himself of this privilege and fil he il _suil
identified in the above caption. TZQ% .=¥éi9§§' Z;E&
cc: Mr. Nichols 3 RECORDED°135 7 '

Attachments ‘ 3 5&";9
EFK:rmk JP Tt
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MEMORANDUM TO MR. LADD

By memorandum dated July 14, 1952, the Attorney General
advised that the story had been circulated that Judge Foley (the
presiding Jjudge in this civil action) made some statement to
the effect that perjury had been committed in the course of the
trial of this matter. The Attorney General requested that Judge
Foley, former United States Attorney Pike, and the two Assistant
United States Attorneys who had resigned be interviewed. He
also requested that a copy of the record of this case be obtained
and forwarded to him.

Results of Investigation:

~ The Salt Lake City offlce interviewed Unlted States
Attorney Miles N, Pike (it is understood he will be leaving
office as soon as his successor 1S apoointed), fOrmer. A851stggt
"United. States Attorneys William J. Kane angmBnucamR%mgngmgggn

e RENC T A

and Assistant United States Attorney Robert L. McDonald at Reno,

“NVevada. None of these individuals had any connectlon m1th
instant sylt which was a civil action in which the U. S. Govern-

'ment was not a party in interest.. _They had _no personal knowledge
of the facts of the case and had _not received any. information.

l from Judge Foley concernlngmxﬂgmgm;gggggmlﬂgigry. Former Assistant
United States Attorney Kene recalled reading a newspaper article
that reported Judge Foley as having said "It appears that perjury
has heen committed, in view of contradictory~testimony of witnesses.

Judge Roger T. Foley was interviewed at Chicago, Illinois.

He confirmed the fact that he had granted an Injunction in favor
of Greenspun but would mske no statement concerning the case as
it -is still pending. He said that he did make the statement that
oerjury” had been committed in.fthe.hearings.and he bhelieved.he
made this statement in open court. He.remarked.that.he_ could
“Wiust as well have used the expression !contradictory.testimonyl"
since the meaning of his statement was that contradictory testimony
‘had been giyen. He added that contradictory testimony 1is given

in every case. Judge Foley said that as far as he was concerned
the statements that perjury had been committed and contradidory
testimony had been given are synonymous. There was a strong
%ﬁnference durine the interview thaf. Judge Foley . thought .en investi-

ation was not necessary_put he did not actuallv make;such a
statement and he was not asked specifically whether he thought

an investigation should be made.

-2
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MEMORANDUM TO MR. LADD

The Salt Lake City office advised that efforts were
made t0 obtain & copy OF tHE TErUrd TN iALs §c¢age. 1t was deter-

mined that the_franscriot was 610 vages long! no _extra copies
were available and the court stenographer was On Vacation.

A trgngcr;gt of ngu&gggémggy and a transcriont of the
argupents in thie matter, together with several pertinent News-.

peper articles, were Oblslneo hi Assisthent--50 ‘H'La Rirector. . Nichols
from Senator McCarran and Photostats are being forwarded to. the

"ETTOTREY General. When furnishing these transcripts Senator

"McCarran elso furnished a copy of a letter directed to him by

Virgll Wedge, member of the firm McCarran, Rice, Wedge, and Blakey,
Reno, dated July 9, 1952, which transmltueq uhis material

to the'Senator. This 1etter reflected this wes believed to be
almost a full and complete copy of the transcript in this case

- and was obtained by re-assembling that portion of the record

MecCarran, Rice, Wedge, and Blakey previously had with that portion
that had been obtained from William Woodburn, Jr. (Woodburn and
Woodburn, attorneys).

Mr. Ni g ols wos. . told bv Senator Mngrran thet his lgw

we would ﬁave an Aoent t COntact Mr. Blakey tne latter woulo be

glad to make these affidevits aVPilable to us. henﬁg;$mghggm
Cify .office contacted Mr. Blakey and he advised tngt he did not

have any such effidavit%m] He did_hayve a coow af an offidavif

signed. by which bore ltvoewritten
signature, an unsigned copy Of an affidavit of] b6
and an unfinished cony. . of an affidavif eiven by ] b7C

These three individuals are defendants in this civil action and
the copies of the affidavits mentioned sbove were given 1o Blakey
by William Woodburm, dr. of the Jaw firm.of Woodburn snd Woodburn

who _repregented these three men in the civil action. _Blakey
would not release these affldaV1ts without WOodburn s permlssion.
Blakey Bls0 Had & ¢80y Of an affidavit filied in the U. 8. District
Court by Artemus Ham, attorney in the law firm of Ham and Ham,
which was filed prior to the eight-day hearing held in Las Vegas,
Nevada. Subseguent to this hearing Ham filed a supplementary
affidavit but Blakey did not have a copy of it. Ham, also &
defendant, was represented by Woodburn snd Woodburn, and Blakey
would not release a copy of this affidavit without. Woodburn's

permission.

-3=



'MEMORANDUM TO MR. LADD

The Salt Lake City office advised Mr. Blakey that
Senator McCarran had sald these affidavits would be made available.
Mr.-Blakey advised these affidavits were furnished to him_in
confidence, that the persons who gave these affidavils were not
his ollents ana thoat he wWould not make them avellable even thugh
Senator McCarran had made this request.

Observations: *

_ The interviews recquested by the Attorney General haye
Leen completed. Transcripts oI the Nearings and arguments requested
by the Attorney Geperal have been obtained from Senator McCarran.

.These transcripts may or may not be complete. A Photostat of

these transcrints are being forwarded to the Salt Lake City office
in order that they may be checked against the officlial court
record to determine whether they are complete, and if not Salt
Lake City will make copies of documents necessary to complete the
record. The disputed testimony was given in a civil action in

the U. 8. District Court for the District of Nevada. The U. S.
Government was not a party in interest in this matter. The
presiding Jjudge stated he sald perjury had been committed in the
hearings, but when dquestioned about this, he stated he could Just
as well heve used the expression "contradictory uestlmony He
further said he DeTieved contradictory testimony is ngen in every

case.

It is believed the responsibilities of the Bureau will
have been—2dedquately dlschargad Dy our @01gg exactly what Lthe

Attornev General recuested be done. 1t is felt that to probe

into the testimony given in this case, which is still vending.
before the U. S. District Court for the District of Nevada, when
the presiding magistrate hearing the matter has indicated, although
he has not definitely so sald, thet he does not believe investi-
gation 1s necessary and in Lne absence of the specific request

of the Attorney General to do so, '_would be to exceed our

lduties as an investigsiive.agency. _Exsmination of the transcriot
of testimony to de*ermine whether a proper regson for invest igatlon
exists is thought to be the duty of the Department and it would
appear that the Attorney General shares this view as indicated by

his request that a transcript of the record be obtained for him.

e



MEMORANDUM TO MR. LADD - a

RECOMMENDATIONS :

If.xou agree it 1s recommended that.Mr. Nichols inform

Senator McCarran that ye have made gertain limited induiries
requested by the Attorney General ang tt The resulh “of gﬂ§§§ lQm

i guiries have been forwarded to the Affo;g;me,sg;n‘(jeimml together

with ftranscripts of testimony and arguments in this matter
furnished by the Senator. Ik is 21c0 recommended thsf Mpr. Nichols
Ainform Senator McCarran of the resultg of our contect with Mr.

Blakey as reflected above.

7;4'
ﬁ, |

It is recommended that the Attorney General be advised
of Lhe results of interviews .requested by him and that the trans-
cripts obtained from Senntor McCarren be furnished to the Attorney
| General. In doing so, the Attorney Ceneral should be informed
that this may or may not be a complete transcript of the record
(yrﬁ in this case and that our Szlt Lake ClLy office is checking a copy

of the transcript furnisheq with the record to determine whether
anything is lacking. If.’so, copies will be made and forwarded
to him. [The Attorney General is being asked to advise whether
he desires that we make any effort to obtain copies of affidavits
now in possession of the firm of Woodburn and Woodburn, attorneys
who represented several of the defendents in this civil action,
it belng noted he may not desire that this be done inasmuch as
this action is s8%ill pending in Federal court.

IS

Ll AP e OMME NG Gyl 8 Qe il 2L L1 E Salt Lake City office
be furnisheés-copy..of. the.transcriots..given by Senator McCerran
in order that these . firanserints may be checked against official
court, record. to determine whether 1t 1s complete and 1T not to
secure copies of that which is lacking in order that seme might
L be made availsble to the Attorney Generzl.

ACTION TAKEN:

Attached hereto for your spproval if you concur are Zé%ﬂl
letters to_the Attorney General and to the Salt Lake City offioe} i

elong the lines recommended above.

...5—- @%I\ ‘;'}'
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MEMORANDUM TO MR. LADD

ACTION TO BE TAKEN:

The transcript of testimony and newspeper articles
will be examlined and contradictory testimony noted therein
believed to be pertinent will he brought to your attention.
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. MeCARRAN, RIcE, WEDEE BAREY . -
= RENO 879
oo ATFORNEYS AT AW B i o a5
16 BTATR STRBE?

YIRENL K WREER
RICHARE W BLARBY RENG, NEVARA

12
JONN B. GABRIELE

July 9, 1952

EXPRESS
REGISTERED

o

Hemoreble Pat MeCarrad
United Stakes Slenatod
Senafe Offles
Weskingtem, Do G-

0

Dear Senafen:
Re: Crecaspid 8. MeCazran, 6t alo

1 have Snelly been successful in obtaluing whet [ bellevs .

o &t least almost & full and cosaplete COpY of the trasseript In the ;7.
shove-catitled case, This bas boea done by re-asoembling thet -

poztien of the pecozd which we previeusly had. ith theft portien
s7hich we weze suceessful i iron

[] 1§ em foryanding the same 6a fo Jou Wit 8 specific wdeE=
stending wit thet efter you have zeviewed
the seme and within @ $EaSERANIE L i the fupuze, it will be ¥e-

tuzned to this effice o dsassembled and his postion petuzned to
him, e will need bis i, that, 86 you keew, ai appeal 1s
belng teken and be 45 pepreseniting of the appellants.

the 2e2508 of, the pazties heve &
(cemplete peeond was (hat the couzt FSPOFEE WaS
supplylag &2 snofficiel zecosd at the of cach day by distsibuiing
coples ef e same to the aftoraeys i the case aad (hat from time
to time she inadvertently sexving coples 0@ Qifflerent affor-

neys in the ase.

o lam elso @mn@@ hovels @ copy of an cditetel ‘appeaze
i the Manchestes (N.H.) Unlen Leader which may of fnterest

t you.
1 hope that we may be scing o fa Reao et some time ia
the near fuuze. "




6 5 AUG 271952

Y

- -

STANDARD FORM NO. 64 t
l
I
i

Oﬁice Memv_

L _
TO K Mr. Tolson Z//§, | | . DATE: July 28, 1952

FROM : L. B. Nichols , ' ' . ég%ézﬂzm -
! > Nichols

= A

. : i
Aume + vniTED S’{;i__ﬁ:OVERNMENT

,"l;.

[ SUBJECT: HE’A’M/}N /WIL TDN @/?Eé‘:'/? SPUN sotmont,
s Clegg
/l}J ' For record purposes, genator McCarran called me %\:;

om Chicago Saturday after n and I told the Senator I
wanted to bring him 'up to date on the Greenspun matter. fele. fn.___
advised _the~Senator that the Attorney General had r;guested

that we ke four interviews in connection with the alle
ation of perjury in the Greenspun Case and that we had made

e interviews with Judge Foley, jormer United States Attorney
Pike, and the two assistants. Judge Foley staoted that there were

‘gontradictions he.may have soid. there was per;ur s Qowauag, in
every lawsuzt there has 10 be contradzctzons. ,

P s Rt S S A

_ I furt&er told the Sengtor that we had furnished a.’
complete copy.9f the transcript.which. he urnishe 0

the. Attorney..Genergl and we were awaiting word Sfrom the Attorney
General on this. I also told the Senator we had returned the
orivginal of his transcript to his law office in Renos I further
told. the Senator that with reference to his advice to me that his
firm had affidavits from all parties concerned and if we_ would
have an Agent contact Mr. Blakey, the lotter would. be. Jgimﬁgmﬁg&g
these affidavits..ovailable. to us, Blakey was. contacted and he .
advised _he did not have any .such affidauvits. Blakey had four
affidavits but would not gzve them to us inasmuch as he had se-
cured them from another law firm. The.Senator-stoted that if

Blakely did not hauve _the affidavits then other members of the

fzrm no doubt would haue.

cc - Mr. Ladd
cec - Mre. Rosen
cc - Mr. Laughlin

LBN:md

RECORDED - 125
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’Oﬁw Memor 6&7%  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO - : Mr. Ladd 'j, DATE: August 5, 1952
FROM : Mp, Rosen | A7

"@v SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Ha MQ%REENSM V8o -

[ PATRICK A. McCARRAN, ET AL olavin_____

CIVIL ACTION # 1002, U, S. DISTRICT COURT,

Rosen

DISTRICT OF NEVADA S racy,
. PERJ'URY Harbo,

Belmont,
¥ohr,
Tele. Room___

Nease,

A partial transcript of the hearings in the civil
antitrust matter, H, M. Greenspun, owner and operator of the
Las Vegas Sun, vs, Patrick Ae. McCarran (D, Nev.) reviewed and
some contradictory testimony commented upone. :

Gandy,

BACKGROUND

In the spring of 1952 He M. Greenspun, owner and operator
of the Las Vegas Sun, a daily newspaper, apparently took sharp
issue with Senator McCarran's alleged support of the candidacy of
Senator Richard Russell for the Presidential nomination on the
Democratic tickets Greenspun alleges that in reprisal Senator
McCarran instructed the operatorsa of resort hotels and gambling
casinos in the Las Vegas area to withdraw advertising support from
the papere He has flled a sult in the U. .S. District Court under
the Sherman Antitrust Act and 1is seeking one million dollars in
damages.

By memorandum dated July 1ll, 1952, the Attorney General
advised that the story had been circulated that Judge Foley (the
- presiding judge in the civil antitrust action) made some statement
to the effect that perjury had been committed in the course of the
triel of this matter. The Attorney General requested that Judge
Foley, former United States Attorney Pike, and two Assistent United
States Attorneys who had resigned, be interviewed, He also re=
quested that a copy of the record in this case be. obtained and
forwarded to hime, The requested interviews were conducted without
developing any tangible information., Judge Foley stated that in
commenting relative to perjury having been committed he had refer-
ence to the fact that contradictory testimony had been given, A
purported transcript of the hearings was obtained from Senator
“cCarran and this material, together with the results of the investis
/¢$ ation, was submitted to the Attorney General by memorandum dated
y 22, 1952, This transcript is complete except for 32 miscellaneous
fﬁ ;pleadings, coples of which are not immediately availables The entire

';wn}Attacbment o , HL_,"‘ ?7&&7@@5’

5;
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Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

record- 1s in the process of being forwarded to the Circuit Court
of Appeals, San Francisco, California, where it will be printed.
The San Francisco Office will secure 2 coples of the printed
record as soon as they are avallable and one copy will be sent to
the Attorney General, The Attorney General was so advised by
memorandum dated 7/31/52.

RESUME OF THE TESTIMONY

The transcript of the testimony obtained from Senator
McCarran, together. with newspaper articles and other materisal,
has been reviewed merely for record purposes in order to comment
upon the possible contradictory testimony presented during these
hearings, We have not been requested by the Attorney General to
conduct further investigation and we do not propose to do so
until after he has had the testimony analyzed by attorneys in the
Department and outlined the nature of the lnquiries deemed neces=-
sary.

Greenspun's version of the events leading up to the fil=
ing of the suit is briefly as follows:

1. In March of 1952 he wrote an editorial in his
newspaper in which he sponsored the candidacy of Senator Estes
Kefauver and took strong issue with Senator McCarran's alleged
support of the candidacy of Senator Richard Russell for Presi-
dential nomination on the Democratic ticket.

2, On or about March 19 or 20, 1952, he had a conversaw
tion with Gus Greenbaum at the Flamingo Hotel wherein Greenbaum
allegedly made some statements to the effect that 1f Greenspun
continued his attacks on Senator McCarran he would ruin the

gambling industry in Las Vegas.

3 Greenspun Aalleges that he learned through conversa=-

etion wlth owners of some of the gambling casinos that on or about

March 22, 1952, a meeting was held, possibly at the Desert Inn
gambling casino, in which ‘Marion Hicks of the Thunderbird Hotel
informed the gambling interests that he had received a telephone
call from Senator McCarran in which the Senator indicated the
gambling interests should withdraw their advertising support from
the Las Vegas Sun.

e On or about March 23, 1952, Greenspun alleges he
received information from various individuals to the effect that
a meeting was held at the Golden Nugget gambling casino attended
by Hicks of the Strip (resort hotels) and by Fred Soly of the
downtown gambling casinos and others, in which plans were laild to
curtail the advertising of the gambling interests in the Sun,

-2 w



Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

. S " In. the early morning of March 24, 1952, the Sun
began to receive telephone calls from the gambling casinos and
the resort hotels either curtailing or oancelling their advertis-

ing.

6. On March 26; 1952, & meeting WBS'held in the office
of the Mayor of the City of Las Vegas attended by Greenspun and two
or three representatives of the gambling interests. In this meet-
ing it was alleged that the representatives of the gambling in-
terests admitted receiving instructions from Senator McCarran to
curtail the advertising and were instructed by the Mayor to desist
from any such action.

CONTRADICTORY TESTIMONY

The transcript of the proceedings which was made avall-
able to us by Senator McCarran has been reviewed in order to note
any obviously contradicetory statements contained therein., This review
disclosed that the record is replete with contradictory statements
which seem to be material in so far as the sult 1s concerned but
in practically every instance it would be extremely difficult from
an investigative standpoint to establish perjury since only two
persons were present. The principal contradictions observed from
a perusal of the testimony are the following.

1. Greenspun testified that on either March 19 or 20,
1952, he had a conversation with Gus Greenbaum, President of the
Flamingo Hotels Greenspun alleges that in that conversation Green-
baum said in effect that his attacks on the Senator would ruln the
- gambling industry (pages 94, 95). Greenbaum, in his testimony cate=
gorlcally denied making any such statements or that Senator McCarran's
name was mentioned (pages ﬂ3u, 436, Lh7) .

2¢ Greenspun testified that he was told by Moe Be Dalitz
of the Desert Inn that a meeting took place on or about Marech 22,
1952, in which Marion Hicks of the Thunderbird Hotel reported a
telephone conversation he had had with Senator McCarran in which the
Senator instructed the gambling interests to withdraw all support
.from the Sun (pages 67, 68, 69). Dalitz categoricsally denied making
the statements attributed to him by Greenspun (pages Keé, 4o7).
Marion Hicks denied that he had ever received a call from Senator
McCarran in which he was requested to withdraw advertising support

from the Sun (page 459).

3+ Greenspun testified that a considerable percentage of
the advertlising placed with the Sun by the resort hotels and gambling
casinos was suddenly withdrawn or curtailed by a series of telephone

® 3 -



Memorandum to ﬁr. Ladd

calls received on March 2, 1952. He said that in‘an effort to
- determine the.reason for this action he telephoned Fred Soly who
refused to answer any question and indicated that Greenspun had
enough friends in the gambling business to find out the answer

(page 45). Soly categorically denied making the statements
attributed to him by Greenspun (pages 65, T70).

u. Greenspun testified that after his telephone con=
veraation with Soly he went over to the Desert Inn where he con=
ferred with Moe Dallitz. He said that Dalitz in effect criticized
him for attacking the Senator in his newspaper and indicated that
the gambling interests would have to do what he told them to do.
~.It .18 indicated in thls testimony that Dalltz was obligated to
Senator McCarran because he assisted the casino in obtaining a
gambling license (pages 47, 48, 49). Dalitz denied each state=
ment attributed to him by Greenspun and stated postively that he
did not seek any assistance from Senator McCarran in obtaining e
state gambling license for the.casino (pages LOL, u05,.u96).

5. Following the cancellation and curtailment of the
advertising in the Les Vegas Sun it appears that Greenspun wrote
- a strong editorisal- condemning the joint action of the gambling
interests, Based upon this editorisl and perhaps with conversas
tions with Greenspun, Mayor Ce. D. Baker of the City of Las Veges
called a meeting in his office on March 26, 1952, This was

attended by the Mayor, Greenspun, Soly,[ ~ ]eand Yater
by Lt. Governor Clifford A. Jones._ Greenspun and the Mayor testi-b/
fied as to admissions made by Soly| relative to the b§C

fact that a telephone ceall from Washington had prompted the action
of the gembling casinos in withdrawing the advertising (pages 3, L,
7, 12, 13, 57, 58, 1488). Soly denied making any such statements
(pages 73, Th, 76, 79) end bestified no sncb statements
were made in his presence (pages 15, 16). .

) In the perusal of the testimony there were not observed

any satatements for the record by Judge Foley relative to the

fact that perjury had been committed. We do have, however, &

copy of an article in the May 23, 1952, issue of the Las Vegas

Sun which states that after the day's session opened Judge Foley
scolded Greenspun for a column printed in the Sun on May 22, 1952,
accusing three witnesses of perjury. This newspaper article :
states that Judge Foley remarked "there obviously has been perjury
committed in this cese, but it is the court!s place and not that
of any newspaper, to determine who is lying." The contradictory
testimony discussed briefly herein has been abstracted under
-~ appropriate captions and quoted verbatim in considerable detail

in the blank memorandum attached hereto.

e



Memorandum to Mr.. Ladd

ACTION TO EE TAKEN

When the results of our investigation, together with
the material we have been able to obtaln, were transmitted to
the Attorney General he was informed that if the record was not
complete supplemental date would be furnished tc him. As stated
ebove, the San Francisco Office will obtein 2 printed copies of
the complete record and one copy will be forwarded to the Attorney
General as soon as it i1s received.



~July 28, 1952

ALLEGED CONVERSATION BETWEEN HERMAN M,
GREENSPUN AND GUS GREENBAUM 3/19 or 20/52

Greenspun testified that in the late afternoon of March
20, 1952, he and Benjamin Binion called on Gus Greenbaum, President
of the Flamingo Hotel, for the purpose of asking for a contribution
to the Boy Scoutse Greenspunt!s testimony thereafter continues in
part as follows: - ' :

A, Mr. Binion and I asked Mr. i Greenbaum for a
contribution to the Boy Scouts and we had gone
there for that purpose and lMre Greenbaum stated,
tHank, instead of your going out and looking for
‘contributions to the Boy Scouts, what are you _
trying to do to us?' I said, 'I am not trying to
do anythling to youe.! He said 'You will ruin us.t
I said, 'I dontt understand, Gus, 1in what way?!
He said, - 'By attacking the Senatore.! I said, -
tWhat has. that got to do with you?'. He said,
tBenny, did you ever talk to him about it??

Mr. Binion says, !'Yes, I have been pleading with
him for the last two days to stop it, Gus,! and
Gus asked Mr., Binion if he got any calls and he
said, 'They are burning up the wires' and Gus
said, 'The same heree'e..... Ho said, 'They are
driving us crazy from Washington.'"......

(Pages 9h,»95)

In reSpect to this alleged conversation Gus Greenbaum,
President, Flamingo, Inc., testified in part as follows: !

"Q. Now calling your attention to this meeting, I
would like to ask you, Mr, Greenbaum if you made
this statement: 'Hank, instead of going out and
looking for contributions for the Boy Scouts, what

are you trying to do to use.!' Do you recall ever
meking that statement?"

"A. Not in that phrase, no. I made some statement to
Hank but not that phraseology."

"3 Do you recall making the statement, *You will ruin us.!"

"A. 'NO, noet"

| (i~ FTOO 7=l
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"Q.
"4

"Q'

"A
UQ.

. "Ao

Relate the conversation."”

I had a conversation with Mr. Greenspun prior

. to this, four or five days before, and I asked

him, tWhy dont!t you stop and try to get along
with everybody! and that was about the substance
of the conversationo™e..ceces

What day did that conversation take place?" .

The 19th of March." |

® e 8 00¢0 0009 0000 see e

Was Senator McCarrants name discussed at all

.at that meeting of the 19th?"

No Sir.t"

(Pages L3L» U36, LUT)



ALLEGED MEETING MARCH 22, 1952, AT
EITHER FLAMINGO HOTEL OR DESERT INN

Greenspun testified that following the cancellation of
the advertising by various gambling clubs on March 2, 1952, he

proceeded to the Desert Inn in search of Moe Dalitz, one of the

major owners golf course behind
the Inn with He testified a
conversation ensued (to be discussed in more detail under the
caption: "Conversation between He M. Greenspun and Moe B. Dalitz,
3/24/52%) .in which Dalitz allegedly mentioned a meeting at the
Flamingo Hotel on or about March 22, 1952. The pertinent testi=-
mony of Greenspun in this connection is as follows:

"Q. Did you discuss with Mr. Dalitz any meetings of 7¢
. the representatives of the clubs?"

"A. I did."

ﬁQ. Who was at the meeting, did Mr. Dalitz say who
. was there?"

"A. Yes, he said Marion Hick34 Gus
. Greenbaum, I belleve he sa I
wouldn't be certain.“

"Q. What further facts did he state concerning the
' circumstances of that meeting?"

"A, He said Marion Hicks had told him thet the old men
. had called and that he wanted them to withdraw
all support from the Sun,"

(Pages 67, 68, 69)

Moe B. Dalitz, Vice-President, Wilbur Clark's Desert
Inn Company, gave his version of his conversation with Greenspun
in the following testimony: _

"Qs Mr, Dalitz, I will ask you whether you did or did

. not state to Mr. Greenspun that there was a meeting
held at the Flamingo Hotel and the pressure was put
on you by Senator McCarran to stop advertising in
the Sun?" :

A, I did not.?

"Q. I will ask you whether you did or did not state to

. Mr. Greenspun that Marion Hicks had told you that
the '0ld man! had called and that he wanted them
to withdraw all support from the Sun.™

"A. No, I did note" 3

A



'"Q--

;‘ﬁA.

”Qo“ *

statement?"

"

Rl

-I;did not."

I will ask you if you attended a meeting at the
Flamingo Hotel where Marion Hicks or anyone else

made any. such statement.

I did not."

I will ask‘you ifwyOu attended a meeting any place
where anyone other than Marion Hicks made & similar

(Pages 406, LOT)

~ Marion B. Hicks, one of the managing owners of the
Thunderbird:. Hotel, testified as follows with respect to the
ebove=mentioned conversation’ allegedly held between Greenspun and

Dalitz* -
uQ.

"A.
ng,

b'"A'

¥

Didiyou at any time prior.to March 22, 1952, receive

‘any communication or phone call from Senator -
McCarran, where he requested you to seek the resort

hotels in Las Vegas and the downtown casinos in
Las Vegas and see if they would withdraw their

‘advertising from the Las Vegas Morning Sun."

N

I did not."

Did you, either prior to March 22 or after March

22 tell anyone that Senator McCarran had contacted
you and had requested 'that you withdraw the :
advertising of the Thunderbirdf Hotel from the

Las Vegas Morning Sun?" '

Noe "

(Page 459)
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CONVERSATION WITH FRED SOLY 3/21/52

Following the curtalilment and 1n some instances the
cancellation of advertising by the Las Vegas resort hotels and
gambling casinos in the Las Vegas Sun, Greenspun testified that
he called Fred Soly, principal owner of the Monte Carlo Club and
ia representative of the Downtown Gembling Association comprised
,of the following casinos: Golden Nugget, Frontler,California,
Pioneer, Westerner, Las Vegas, Boldlder and Horse Shoe. Greenspunt's
testimony in this regard 1s as follows: » .

"A. I called Mr. Solys I asked him, 'What is

going on, Fred.' He says, 'Please don't ask me
any questions, Hanke! I sald, 'Why did you

B cancel your advertising? Did I do something

-y wrong?' He sald, 'Hank, I can't answer any

: questions, You have enough friends in the
gambling business, they will tell you. Please

, don't aske I can't answere?..c.e..

(Pase 45)

Fred Soly, President of the Monte Carlo Club after
testifying as to his version of a meeting at the Golden Nugget at
4} A.M. on March 23, 1952, stated he called the Sun and informed of
the decision of the group which he represented, namely, the
Downtown Gambling Assoclation, to curtail its advertisinge. He
testified that on the afternoon of March 2, 1952, he received a
call from Greenspun and his version of the conversation which
ensued is as follows:

"8, ee....He called me sometime in the afternoon,
I would say about 3 o'clock and said, 'Whatts
going on, Fred?' and I said, t'What do you mean??
He said, 'Why 414 you cancel the downtown ad?! -
I said, 'I didn't cancel it, I reduced 1t
according to the decision that was reached in
the meeting,! and then he said, 'Why did you
cancel the Monte Carlo Club ad?!. I said,
tBecause I didn't went it.t o :

Qoo seease ey

"Qe Didn't you, on that occasion, say to Mr. Greenspun,
'Dontt ask me Hank, I can't answer yous You have
plenty of friends smong the ganbling business, they
will tell you. h _

"A.  tNo, I did not"

‘5 o (Pagss 65, 70

A



CONVERSATION BETWEEN H. M. GREENSFUN
AND MOE B. DALITZ, 3/2L/52

. After the telephone conversation with Fred Soly in which
Soly 1s alleged to have suggested to Greenspun that he obtain
information from others, Greenspun saeid he drove to the Desert Inn
where he found resident of this casino, on the
golf course witﬁi i A part of this alleged conversation
with Dalitz concerning an earlier meetling at either” the Flamingo be
Hetel or the Desert Inn on March 22, 1952, has been discussed B
previouslye The other matters deemed pertinent which were discussed

at the meeting on March 2, 1952, on the golf course according to
Greenspun's testimony were the following.

"a, I went out on the golf course,. which is directly
. behind the hotel, I drove over to where Mr, Dalitz:

was standing and - got out -
of the car and as Mr, Dalitz saw me he grabbed himself
by the heade I sald, 'What is going on, Moe?!
He said, 'Looks like all hell broke loose.! I sald,
tWhy?t! He said, 'Why did you have to attack the
old man?t" . .

"Q. Did you continue with that conversation?"

"Ae eeeee I sald,!What is behind it, Moe?t! ‘He said,
i 'Why did you have to attack the old man?! I
sald, 'What business 1s that of the hotel?....!
He said, 'I know but you put me in a terrible .
position.t I said, 'What position did I put you .
in? Why dild it affect you??! He sald, 'You know
as well as I do that we have to do what he tells us.t
I said, 'I don't know why you have to do what he
_ _ tells you, that is what I don't understands.' He
= said, 'You know he got us our.licenses.! He says, "
‘ 'If we-don't go along you know what is going to
heppen to uSelecees

"g, Do you know to what licengeshe referred?"
ﬁA. Gampling'license for the Desert Inn." |
© | . (Pages L7, L8, h9)
Mr. Moe B. Dalitz testified as to his recollection of

the conversation with Greenspun on March 2lj, 1952, on the golf
,“course behind the Desert Inne He sald he was playing golf with

6
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but that they had walked off to one side b7C

and were not present during his conversation with Greenspune
‘Dalitz! testimony is quoted in part as follows:

"'QO

:"A..

n uQ.

“As

ﬁQ.

",

"Q.

"A.

Mr. Dalitz, I will ask you when Mr, Greenspun
first approached you whether you stated: 'It
looks like all hell broke looses Why did you
have to attack the old man?! Did you or did

.you not make such a statement?"
T did not."

~-Did you,‘or did you not, on referring to Senator
- MeCarran, state to Mr, Greenspun, !'You know as

well ‘as I do that we have to do what he tells us?'"
I did note." '

-Did you, or aid you not referring-again to

Senator McCarran, state to Mr. Greenspun, |
1You know he got us our licenses. If we don't

80 a%ong, you know what is going to happen to
-us?t!

I did nots

®00s 0000 0o

;Did you ask Senator McCarran for assistance in
‘connection with obtaining your state gambling

license?"

No."

(Pages LOl, L4O5, 106)
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" MEETING IN THE MAYOR'S OFFICE 3/26/52

¥y

1

It appears from the testimony that following the
curtailment and cancellation of the advertising by the resort
hotels and the gambling casinos in the Las Vegas Sun on March
- 24, 1952, Greenspun wrote a column in his paper discussing the
joint action of these clubs and commenting upon the freedom of
the press, Thereafter Mr, C. D. Baker, Mayor of the City of _
Las Vegas called a meeting in his office on March 26, 1952, which
was attended by Fred Soly, Preslident of the Monte Carlo Club,
of the Boulde® Club, and H. M, Greenspuns s

Sometime after the meeting got underway, Lt. Governor Clifford A, n7c
Jones of the State of Nevada and who has interests in one or more.
of the resort hotels, put in an appearance and participated in the
conference,  although he apparently was not invited. The detalls

. of this meeting as described by Greenspun are set forth in the
following testimony:

"A., I'walked over to the City Hall in, the afternoon,
I believe, the 26th of Marche I happened %
into' the maﬁor's office and Fred Soly and

: were in the mayor'!s office and I just
. 8tuck my head in and the mayor motioned me to come

in and sit down, which I dide. .A few minutes
later Clifford Jones. walked.ln, Lt. Governor, and

) nd the mayor asked Mr. Soly and be
‘ if they had received a calle=if bic
- they had cancelled their advertising as a result -

of pressure from Washington and at that time

Lt., Gove Jones spoke up and he sald he understood
it was for economic reasons and Mr. Soly stated
to the. effect, 'No, sure it was McCarrant', told
that to the mayor in my presence. . :

"Q. What exactly did he say?"

"A. He said, 'I hope Hank doesn't feel 111l toward me.'
. He says, !'we have been friends' and he ssaid, -
'TI hope we stay friends, but we couldn't help

ourselves.t"

"Q. Who said this?"

"A. -Fred Soly, and spoke up.," b6

"Q. Who 1is




"A. |

|1s owner of the El Cortez Hotel, not

invelved here in any way; also one of the

partners at the Boulder Clubs | [tola

the mayor in my presence that when his partners

came back from the meeting at the Golden Nugget and
told him what had gone on, he said, 'We mustn't
cancel our advertlsi nge' He says he doesn't agree
with what I saye. He said I should not have attacked
McCarran, but he said nevertheless it is my property
and it i1s my business. He also stated that he,

. himself, was not what is known as a McCarran man,

" rooms at the hotel for six months and his staff,.!

he 1s more a Pittman man, He said every time the
0ld man ran he said, 'I gave him free lodging and .

He said, 'I got the boys to contribute to his . .
campaign because he could help.us', he said, 'but
after he was elected we discharged our obligation

to hime It was then incumbent on him to help us
insthad of getting us into the damnest mess we have
ever been in.' The mayor at that time said, 'In

other words, it was McCarran that ordered it!', and

he sald, 'I won't stand for it. No man from Washington,
or some convict.-out on the Strip 1s golng to tell the
people in the clty what they can do and what they

can't do.' He said, 'Myself and the commissioners

of the city were elected to run this city and nobody

in Washington was elected to run the city,? he sald,

tand i1f you fellows want war, we wi e-it to you.?
‘He .was talking to Mr, Soly and There

was a lot of other discussion and the mayor told
them, he says, 'This thing should be straightened
out and stralghtened out immediately because---'"

(Pa
‘Mayor C. D, Baker of the C E egas outlined the

fact that he had invited Soly, and Greenspun to attend a
meeting in his office and when asked to state the conversation which
occurred testified in part as follows: = » be
b7C
"A.' Knowing Mr. Soly was the chairman of the downtown

club group, I asked him a few questionse I asked
him if there had been & meeting between the
representatives of the downtown clubs and the
Resort Hotels Associations ‘I asked him if at that
meeting there had been dlscussed a telephone call
from Washington,

1



"Q. What did he say?"

"A., He said there had been a meeting and that in
L the meeting there was a discussion of this
telephone calle"

"Q. And what else was said-during that conversation?"

"4, I said to Mr, Soly, 'If it is true that a meeting

. was held and that representation was made indicating
a coalition of the downtown group and Strip hotels,
that no one from Washington and no ex=-convict from the
Strip could dictate the policies of the City of
Las Vegas or ruin any legitimate business here; that
I thought 1f there was in exlstence such a coalitlon,
that 1t smacked of monopoly, direction, and that they
were making a mist&k e to allow themselves to become
involved in something that from a public standpoint
would. indicate a political dictation or control that
would be inimical to their own 1nterests, as well as
that of the city.

"Q. ‘What further conversation took place’"

"A, After the admission that there was such a meeting,
that there was influence brought to bear to urge
the decision, I said it was not only a monopoly so
far as controlling the press but the control that
might extend. to their own business that would make"
them very watchful of arousling public sentiment
against thé:lndustry, a large portion of the city'
income was from licensed gambling.

The Mayor thereafter indicated that during this conference
it was brought out by someone present that the action in cancelling

the advertising was not motivated by economye. His testimony thereafter
is as follows.

"@: Did Mr,. -Soly, during the course of that conversation
. tell you what it was that prompted this motive?"

"o, Except the admission that the action was taken as the
.~ result of a purported telephone conversation."

"Qs From where?"

"A. From Washington."

10
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The Mayor was thefeafter questioned as to whether ‘ b6

made any statement during the course of the meeting b7cC
and testified as followss: .

"A, As near as I remember he said, 'He wasn't at the
meeting', but when he heard about 1t, he said
'This 1s about to get us in the biggest mess we
have ever been 1n and I would like to see the
thing stralghtened oute?

"Q. Do you remember any further statement that was
made by him?"ee. .o

"aA, He said 'If Senator McCarran has entered into
this picture, I, for one, feel I have discharged
my obligation to him, when I supplied the campaign
headquarters and food for him the last campaigne
I think he should be doing something for us
instead of trying to hurt use'"

Later on Mayor Baker was called as & rebuttal witness
for the plaintiff and was asked:

"a, - Did you direct a question to Mr. -Soly at the same
time during the discussion to this effect: 'Well,
was it pressure from Washington or was.it an '
economy reason?' or substantially those wordso"

"4, Substantially, yest
"Q. And what was his reﬁly?“

ﬁA. So far as pressure. from Washington, he admitted

it. He d}%ﬂ't deny ite. So far as the economy
J/ angle, he"ﬁ at wasn't the cases’

(Pages 3 Lh-?o 12, 13 end 14-88)

|testified he recelved a call from the Mayor
in the latter part of March and when he arrived at the City Hall
Greenspun and Soly who had also been summoned by the Mayor were
already presents He testified as to the introductory remarks by

the Mayor relatlive to the cancellation of advertising in the

Las Vegas Sun/and said the. Mayor stated he would not allow the ¢
city to be run by a bunch of gamblers or any one person from  b17c
Washington, |sald he informed the Mayor he was not at

the meeting and knew nothing about any calls from Washingtone
 He saild Soly did not say anything in his presence. | | said

he did not like Greenspun's criticism of the Senator whom he admired
and for whom he furnished campaign headquarters in the last electione

(Pages 15, 16)
11 ‘
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Fred Soly testified relative to his call from the Mayor
and the conference which ensued thereafter. The conference it

will be recalled was attended by the Mayor, Soly, Greenspun,

and later by Lieutenant Governor Jonese Pertinent

testimony is as follows.

"Q.
. "A.

bé

‘What occurred after you all four were together.“ e

The Mayor said that-he‘had heard that there was

some pressure from Washington to boycott the

Las Vegas Sun by the gambling industry and that

it was his duty, as Mayor, to do everything he

possibly could so the gambling industry did not
" run this town or any one man. from Washington."

Thereafter Soly testified he stated the gamblers hed never
tried to run the town and said 'Izdon't know of any pressure on
any of themotso. 0" ) )

‘His

JIQ.
n A.

LJa

IIA.'
. Y.

IIQ.

L

testimony continues:
What did . he say to that?®™

Then for the first time I heard of this telephone
conversation from Washington by Mr. Greenspun,

You mean that is the first time you heard it from
Mr. ureenSpun?"

That is the first time I heard it from any ones "

The first time you ever heard. anything about the
Washington telsphone call?”

That's right. And it seems to me that the mayor asked
me if T knew anything about this telephone conversa=
tion Mr. Greenspun was. talking about and I saild noe
As I remember, Mr. Greenspun kept on talking about
this telephone conversation and this cancellation of
the advertising and he made the remark, in front of b©¢
the mayor and he said: 'I don't need P7C
the advertising from the gambling industry..- I might
not even accept it at $10 an inch now', and he added
to. me, 'Tomorrow you will see the biggest paper ever
published in southern Nevada, without a single
gembling ad.'" I think the mayor went on to kind of

. repeat the same thing two or three times about running

the town and interference from Washington and that 1is
just about all I said."

12



"Q'.

ﬂ@'. '

"Ae

CTTTYTTETTT

What was said by ' ‘ -

~1
O

said that he had- supported Senator

McCarran and had furnished headquarters for his
campaign and he had done enough for him and he
felt it was his duty to do something for us.
That was when Mr. Greenspun mentioned the fact
that we were afraid of Senator McCarran...."

® 09 ¢ o a0 0B

Before we go beyond that point, I want to ask you
this one qQuestion furthere Did you at any time
during the meeting states '0f course it wasn't
for economic reasons. We all know it was because
of pressure from Washington?'"

No, definitely no."

(Pages 73, 7&: 765, 79)
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» .
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This was attorded ty the layer, Grecnspun, Soly, | Iy
erd later by ldeutenant Governey Clif7ord 4. Jones, Orecnspud

g the Mayor ¢ostified as to sdmisstions nouie by Soly saft

_ rel tive ¢o the faet thot o tolonhore e:ll Crom
Vaghinston bl opooptnd the agbion of the goabdbling ensines tn
withdveving the adwortising (Pores 3, b, 7, 12, 13, ¥7, 93, oo
K8, SBely de neking any oueh ula!:mnta t‘%gm g Ay
26, 79) and testified no sueh staterents vopre sode in
his peuoonee (ruges 15, 10), .

» The showe nolnts mmwtzmmwmam
motton in eommeeticn with the tyanserdnts provisusly furad
to you ot yrar rogoeat, |

Yot will veesll that ny mescorcndun dsted July 311, 19%2,
fnforpel you-thet 32 mfscel anoons plecdings, vhich are = part
of the officisl eourt racond in thia ¢ss: i whidbk were net
forrarded 0 you with the ahove.ponticned tronserints, vere boing
. aont by the (£74ce of the Unitel Statee Clerk of Court, Carson
Citr, Hovnda, to the Cirenit Court of Appecls, Bam Prapcises,
Califorsda, vhore the entire vecerd w111 b -inted, A cONy
of this nrinted reecyd, which will inelade those 32 miseclisnecus
plocdings, V11 be obtuined s sornm azx 4% %15 cvsiladle and 2%
vill o sent to yeou Lrmedistaly uron Mecoling,

eer Z-Assistant Attcrmey Cenevel
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‘ ce: Mr. Ladd
_ Mr. iosen,
My, iinte
Mr. mtdlley
. A Mr. Pennington

Dirsetor, PEI

JARR sl &HBIECTE
e Mo TGRECBLETE, dolng business
under the firrm neme and style of
OLAS VEGAS i FLAIVIIPF, vB.
PATRICK A, HoCRULAM, 50 AL « DEF2HOANYLS
CIVIL ACEION NO. 1002,
He 5, DYSTHICT COURT,
DISTHICT OF BuvVaADs,
PanJumy

Heferense ila asade %0 my mesopundum daved July 22,
-3952, in whieh you were infewmed that Fhotoststs of the
Sransoripts valeh were forwarded %o you therewith wepe belng
asbegked against the offisial sourt resord to deterauine whather
they were somplete,

~ This eomparison has besn nade and it waa dotermined

that thess trunsoripts rpresent the somplete gowrt resord with
the sxoepticn of thirty-two misssllansous pleadings consisting
- of approximately two hundpred and fifty pagss. Cuoplies of these
plnainga were not svallable at the office of the U, ... Clerk

of Court, Carsen City, Bevade; howewer, 1t was determined that
the entire record ia belng forwarded lmwedlately to the Cirouis
Court of Appesle, un Pransiseo, California, ond it will be
printed within two wesks after its srrival in sen Pranclsco,
rgpording Co tha Clerk of Court, the ewlom recard, In printed

3

forn, will be availuble then, = i s !
“e are waking arssngemenss to haye a sspy of thls v
printed pegord obtained as soon ss It 18- aﬁﬁl blo ami 1t wil}
'. be sent to you Lnmedistely upen reestps. o 0 O
. 3. hads I N
. ? . o -
S set 2 - Atﬂ;&m& attornsy Ceneral ., oz =
; 1 , Junds M, Helnerney - T2 &
" u%‘ ’ B M. mmghRFCORDED 43 s
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To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. AUGUST | 27,1952  DEFERRED

;E Transmit‘the‘v followirig message to: SAC, SALT LAKE CITY

UNSUBS; HERMAN MILTON CEREENSPUN, PERJURY. SUTLL STATUS., g/,, J ¥
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WABH 22 .SF 5 FROM SALT LAKE CITY VIA LOSA 27 3XX 4-31 PN
DIRECTOR AND SAC SAN FRANCISCO URGENT | ¢//
UNSUBS, HERMAN MILTOl\(gREENSPUN, PERJURY. REBUTEL TODAYs MARIAN &4—

OSNAN, DEPUTY CLERK OF COURT, Uy Su DISTRICT COURT, CARSON CITY, iﬁ
NEVADA, ADVISES NO RECORD OF ANY ACTION IN U, S, DISTRICT COURT, CARSON -

CITY THIS CASE SINCE RECORDS OF F;ROCEEDINGS FORWARDED TO CIRCUIT COURT
OF APPEALS, SAN FRANCISCO, S‘AN FRANCISCO REQUESTED DETERMINE PRESENT

Voot
STATUS THIS CASE CIRKCUIT'UCO‘U-RT OF APPEALS, SAN FRAC CO AND SUTEL STATUS
A

10 BUREAS  EXPEDITE, {% W & 7 7 0(‘7 P

e ﬂ&m SO SEP 2.0
BOTﬁ}{%}_%EP 15 1952; &.- 7
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nmr.cwa, B URGENT M&(%/

UNSUBS, HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN, PERJURY, RE SLC TEL TWENTY SEVENTH
INST, NO CHANGE IN STATUS FROM THAT REPORTED MYLET EIGHTEENTTH LAST,
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o ' i aocaseé:
zfto Assistant Attorn@y General{James M‘ McInerney, dated July

:5w” 'f’ Thera 15 attached a’copy" ef a report in this matter L
- of. %pecial Agent: JbsePh A. AGenau (A), dated'August 8 1952, i ;\9?,,<~
at Wasnington, ‘D’ G.z, A AN

Dot jIn theﬁabsence of any speciflc information indicative‘
'ﬁof a’ violation by.Greenspun of . the- Bribery or’ other relatad
W‘statutes, no further action'is contemplated by’ the Eureau 1n431
7hthis matter. \ RN , A
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| FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON )

Form No. 1 ‘ WASHINGTON FIFLD

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ' FILE No.

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN -  PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 8/87?% 8/6,7/52 JOSEPH A. GENAHLA)JAG feh
e ‘ . CHARACTER OF CASE : ‘
" H MILTON GREENSPUN aliasg ' .
HankfGreenspun \ﬁfRIBERY_ . gZ?»J(:/ -
AGENCY:§l$§A>£§2§¥W%2££ VL e |
- " REQ. REC'D > =9 v

. REP'T FORW.

T BY gl
'SETH B, POPE Tmintetrative Assistant to
Mr., JESS LARSON ,Administrator, Defense
- Procurement Agency, informed thet about

April or May, 1951, when he was Adminis-
trative Assistant to Mr. JESS LARSON
Administrator, General Services Adminis-
tration, he accomp&
- from the office of
- to the lobby of the Hotel Mayflower where
GREENSFUN informed him that he would be
willing to give him, POPE, "25 Grand" of

25 G's" to anyone POPE euggested or named E;
‘to have an indictment against him in ©
California quashed; whereupon, he, POPE, .
informed GREENSPUN he could not handle
enything like that; that GREENSPUN at

this time exhibited a "Life magazine'
reflecting a double page of plctures of .

the "Desert Inn" in Las Vegas, Nevada,
wlth GREENSPUN's picture and pictures of
14 or 15 girls employed at the Desert Inn;
that GREENSPUN informed him thet if he,
POPE, came to lLas Vegas he would furnish
. - hinm, POPE with a "steke" meaning moneys
i “to gamble with on roulette wheels and slot
‘ Qp. & - machines and he, POPE, could have his pick
tﬁﬁg\/xﬁk . of any one of the 14 or 15 girls; that

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

e .

2 - T \)7._' - ‘,' -1

\ AZZR:&'ER,;ET)D / (' /JW 3 SPECM,LN?::E:E»,‘ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES / ) \ ) . ﬁ@—

MIEETHE 6543 4946 ¥ ) |RECORDEY- T |
Caevad ) =) l ;w

{ N\ ) COPIES OF THIS(REPORT . q&UG m 12 ,’:O‘A ‘
{41 3%~ Bureau ‘ ’ ? :
P 2 - Washington Field
O (58-#02)

4 AQH 174
i - S o
e . DY |
¢ - T s . & 7 TNy
! ™~ . PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU B8Y THE FBI AND ARE lNQT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
ENCY TG WHICH LOANED. ’

¥ U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16— 50255-1 .

Q)
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_ﬁ.Relations Officer for the “Desert Inn"'. :
" POPE stated he has never been to Las Veges,
Nevada. On 9-28-49 GREENSPUN was indicted -
by a Federsl. Grand Jury at Los Angeles, :
California, for conspiracy to violate the - -
Neutrality and Export .Cofitrol Acts. He
entered a plea of guilty on 7-10- 50 and on
- 7-17-50 he.was sentenced to pay a'fine of
‘ 10 000." On 4-6-49 GREENSPUN was indicted
. by d Federal Grand Jury at los Angeles,’
. California, on a charge to violate the
-~ Neutrality "and. Export Control Acts and on - .
. 2-6-50 GREENSPUN wes acquitted. o
] | states SETH S. POPE and .
- GREENSPUN visited his office-about a year .
end. a half ago and GREENSPUN -told him:about
‘a criminal case he was involved in, 1n Los‘-'
Angeles, California, and there wag a
second. indictment. against hinm..
stated no conversation between POPE and
GREENSPUN took place in his office where
GREENSPUN 1is alleged to have o0ffered POPE
$25,000 to settle an indictment sgairst him
in . California.
oL

1s a friend of |
.. and Mr. POPE. ' : :

“D’E':TAILS:‘ AT WASHINGTON D, 0.

On August 6 and 7, 1952 the writer contacted )

JMr. SETH S POPE Administrative Assistant to Mr. JESS .
"LARSON, Administrator Defense Materials Procurement

Agency, Room 7302, General ‘Services Administration
Building, who informed thet about April or May, 1951, when
he wag Administrative Assistent to Mr. JESS LARSON,
Administrator, Genersl Services Administration, he received
a long-distance telephone call in the late afternoon
elthér at his office or at his home from either Los Angeles
or San Frencisco, California from a ‘man who identified

._‘_2._

‘b7C
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himself he thought as "HANK GREVNSPUN“‘ that GREENSPUN B
- 881d he wanted to talk to him about some matters as he : . - -
thought he, POPE, could be of some help to him, GBEENSPUN._
" Mr. POPE stated he told GREENSPUN he could not be of -
- any help to him and GREENSPUN replied that he would be in
. Washington, D. C., tomorrow; that the next day after this-
yconversation ‘GREENSPUN telephonically contacted him at
“his office in the morning from some hotel in ‘Washington,
D. C., he thinks the Mayflower, and judging from GREENSPUN's

- conversation he thought GHEENSPUN qeedad_ﬁn_éiinffff:fffzj
he reauested CREENSPUN to meet him .

that = .
hone conversation with GREENSPUN - .
B UN for the -

he learned -~ - .
for the flrst time that GREENSPUN was under federal: R

. bt
| indictment in California, and GREENSPUN stated that he wes “bC
‘ a.New York lawyer and if convicted he would lose his
cltizenshlp and license tQ_nnﬂnilgﬁ_laT. Mr. POPE stated.
that he told GREENSPUN in pregence that 1if
he needed[ | that .- .
IREENSPUN discussed hils cesdq | ana
1nformed GREENSPUN that his firm could not
handle his case as everything was in California'libai_thla_;
is about 211 he remembers about the conversation
[ | Mr. POPE stated that while in|
office he sensed that GREENSPUN wanted to talk to him
| Ijnmm_m._lpopE ‘stated that he and GREENSPUN: left:|
o and proceeded to'the lobby of the Hotel:
"Mayflower where GREENSPUN stated he would be willing to
give him, POPE, W25 Grand" or "25 G'S" or to anyone he,
POPE, suggested or named to have the indictment against -
him in California queshed; whereupon he, POPE, stated he
informed GREENSPUN he could not handle anything like that
_and this ended. their conference -in the lobby of the Hotel
' Mayflower; that GREENSPUN departed, stating he. was golng
to New York City; that this was the last he saw or heard -
of GREENSPUN., Mp. POPE further stated that during his
conversation with GREENSPUN in the lobby of the Hotel . :
Mayflower, GREENSPUN had in his possession a "Life Magazine"
containing a double page of pictures of the "Desert Inn“' '
in Las Vegas Nevada with GREENSPUN'g picture and the

first time'
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| QWpiotures of 1& or 15 girls employed at the Desert Inn,,
- that GREENSPUN informed him ‘that if he, POPE, came to
" "Las Vegas he would furnish him with a° hgtake i meaning’

moneys to gamble with on the roulette wheels and slot
machines-and that he, POPE could have his pilck of any .

one of the 14 or 15 ; irls whose ‘plctures were in Life . .
 Magazine. Mr. POPE stated that GREENSPUN informed him

that he wag the Public: Relations Officer. for the "Desert

: Inn". Mr. POPE informed .the writer that he has never been

in Las Vegas Nevada‘.

In addition thereto Mr. POPE stated that during

'his conversation with GREENSPUN in the lobby of the Hotel
‘Mayflower GREENSPUN informed that he and his associate

were negotiating for a newspaper in Las Vegeas or Reno,

- Nevada, and if they got the newspaper they would be
'.powerful in the state of Nevada; . that several months later

he was reading a Washington newspaper, he thinks the -
Washington Post, and noticed an article which reflected that-

Z.GREENSPUN wasg suing Senator McCARRAN of Nevada for one

million dollars, and that the: article stated that GREENSPUN
owned a neWSpaper in Reno or Las Vegas Nevada.

‘ C MrthOPE stated that a friend of his in California
was in conversation with GREENSPUN and this friend mentioned
his neme to GREENSPUN, and GREENSPUN apparently thought

. that he, POPE, could help him with regard to the in-
‘dictment.  Mr. POPE steted he would prefer .not to divulge

his friend's name in California ag he does not want to
get an innocent person involved. Mr. POPE was asked if

- JACK DEMPSEY referred GREENSPUN to him, and he replied . :
- .that JACK DEMPSEY, the former world heavyweight champion, ‘
" 1s a friend of his and he does not want JACK DEMPSEY‘S S
name brought into this matter.

,  Mr. POPE stated he d1d not report the above D
matter to hig superior officers or the Department of Justice

 for the Treason there was: ‘too much scandal going on.at the
"time\.’ o v :

Mr POPE also informed that ‘several months ago

E when he was reading a Washington newspaper he thinks the

n$‘

R
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" Waghinston Post |

[ dropped into his office and at

this time he noticed in thé newspaper that GREENSPUN

‘difwas ‘'suing Senator McCARRAN for one million dollars, and -
- .he casually mentioned to1 | ,
. agked him, POPE, to help him with regard to an indictment’

that GREENSPUN had

"An California and offered him "25 Grand" or "25 Gist

. and he refused_IQ_hﬁlD_%REENSPUN in any manner. Mr. POPE
. " "Informed that

and’ apperently

'-Senator. .

is a friend of Senator McCARRAN,
reported 1nstant matter to- the

On .the afternoon of August 7., 1952, the writer_

S read the above statement to Mr. POPE, and he stated it
- . was true and correct. : : R

It iB a noted fact that HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN

‘who is'also known as HANK GREENSPUN end who resided in |

f:Las ‘Vegas, Nevada, was indicted on September 28, 1949,
by a Federal Grand Jury at Los Angeles, Galifornia for

conspiracy to violate the Neutrality Act and the Export
.. Control Act; A&lso,that GREENSPUN was born in Brooklyn,

New- York, on‘August 27, 1909, and was graduatsd from St.

. “John's: College Law School in 1934 with an LLB Degree

" and was admitted to practice in the state of New York on

. entered a plea of guilty to the above indictment charging
.. consplracy to violate the Neutrality Act: in- the attempted
- shipment in March, 1948, of airplane engines and machine
+ - _.gun parts from Wilmington .California, to Mexico where
. they were ,to be transshipped to - Israel and oh July 17,
: 1950 he was . sentenced to _pay & fine of. $10,000.

November 17, 1937.  Subject. GREENSPUN, on' July 10 1950,

Al A1 &)
s LIS e BT

e taee e

o Tt 1s also a fact thet GREENSPUN was. 1ndicted ‘
-:by a Federal Grand Jury at Los Angelee, California ‘

,;;fd5ﬁt.

. S ‘The wrlter asked Mr.,POPE if he would prepare

.. & signed statement covering the above, and he. stated.. ..

~.» -that he preferred not to but that he will cooperate with
- the government in this case..;. S : ,

,/1
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- on April 6, 1949, on’ charges to violate the Neutrality

and Export Control Acts in his attempt to transport
h2 airplane engines from California to Panama in March,

1948, and ‘on February 6, 1950,. he was acquitted.

| who furnished the writer
with the following signed memorandum dated August 7, o

1952 which 1s herewith quoted:

"About & year and a helf ago a Mr. GREENSPUN

~of Las Vegas, Nevada called me on the telephone in -

Washington, and told me that he was & friend of JACK

 DEMPSEY (former heavywelght champ) or MAX WAXMAN (DEMPSEY's

Manager) or both, and that they had suggested that he come
in to see. me about a case involving himself

. "‘"As I.explained to | | lon July 17,
1952, when he interviewed me 1n the presence of one of my
partners | ana also to JOSEPH A, GENAU of

- “the Federal Bureau of Investigatlon, JACK DEMPSEY and I - b6

‘have been intimate friends for many years. "I have also b7C

acted on occasion as his legal adviser. Likewlse, MAX
WAXMAN and I have been close friends for many years, and

- I have also doné legal work for him in connection with

matters that he has referred to me as an attorney. I

. have also done considerable work for people who were
~recommended. to me by JACK DEMPSEY. :

v“I recall that when Mr. GREENSPUN came to ny
office he told me about a criminal case that he had been

- involved in, in Los Angeles, California which involved

an indictment for shipping some arms and ammunition to
the Israel Government. My recollection 1s that he also -

‘told me that there was a second indictment pending ageinst

him, and he felt thet the Government was using practically
the same evidence against him the second time as was

used in the first case, and I think he said that he thought
the second prosecutlon was unfair, After listening to -
his story I felt it was the type of case in whiech this

office could not be of assistance, and I told him that.
‘During our conversation he .elther asked me if I knew a

SETH POPE or.-he called a Mr SETH POPE - from my office, or

"'."6-'-.

On Augnﬂi‘. Z. .lQ.iZ__thummugnImed| l | fb7‘c

/
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fPOPE called him at my office. .I am not poeitive which -

statement 1s correct, but at any rate POPE 414 appear

v'A_in my office and met GBEENSPUN here.

""On July 17 when I was being interviewed by

" made by GREENSPUN to POPE of $25,000 in the event that
" the indictment ‘pending against him in California could .

1~be settled. T told that if such a conversation,

" :took place between GREENSPUN and POPE 1t 41d not. take -

- place 1n my presence or in my office. - I also to0ld. Mr.'

.. GENAU today, who l1ls present as I am dictating this

statement, that had GREENSPUN made an offer of any money
that I thought was improper to anyone, in my presence,

‘I would have:immediately told him that we could be no-

" party to any situation like that or I would have asked.

" him to leave my office. I don't recall if GREENSPUN left -

with POPE or whether POPE lef% first, but what I have

: lof Senator MecCARRAN's office he asked mef{f'
 specifically concerning an offer alleged to have been.

. sald is substantially whet transpired in my office on the
‘occasion when GREENSPUN ,was here. - I have suggested to ‘
. Mr., GENAU that he contact MAX WAXMAN, who can be located =
" at the present time, I Understand, “at the Beverly- '

_ Wilshire Hotel, Beverly Hills, California where I an in-.v
formed he is vacationing with his wife. I also suggested '
-that he or some agent in California can contact JACK

DEMPSEY, who resides at 1143 Twenty-sixth Street; Santa

- ‘Monica, California, for further information regarding ‘

"-GREENSPUN and how he happened to come to my officei

"Mr GENAU asked me if POPE sent GREENSPUN $o .

"y office, and I told him that it eould be that POPE

- also had.recommended that hé see me knowing that I was.
a personal friend of JACK DEMPSEY, and had acted as his-

attorney on many occaslons. I also told Mr. GENAU that-

. I had met POPE through JACK DEMPSEY or MAX WAXMAN ‘or-

“.tration. ,

both. I believe that I met POPE in New York the first
time, probably at Jack Dempsey's restaurant on Broadway
or. 1t could have been. that I met him in Washington on onhe

of DEMPSEY's visits here. .I understood that POPE was
connected with the Office of General Services Adminis-

"The residence of MAX WAXMAN is the Mayflower

o 7 ;
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" Hotel, Gentral Park West at Sixty firet Street New York

'"TfCity.l

c "I informed " GREENSPUN -after listening to his « ..
) case that I felt thet it -was a case that this office ~ -
could not handle or. would not want to handle.”,_ I

The original of the above quoted memorandum

' 1s in instant case flle 1n the Washington Field Office.im ;’.gj?s;

e exhibited to the writer a_ ’°'f“*fjt:§§1f
a memorandum dated July-17, 1952, prepared by .

O | & partner in the law firm of Hogan and —
. .. Hartson, co ing an interview had- by | -

with him, in the presence of [which '
- ~he permitted the writer to copy, and it is herewith
_Quoted‘ L

o o called at the office today and
interviewe In my presence., He asked severel -
questions concerning & conference which was held by R
Mr. SIRICA with Mr. GREENSPUN of Las Vegas, Nevada ebout .

' a year or-a year end a half ago during a part of whieh . .

~ time Mr. SETH POPE was present. He inquired specifically

. concerning an offer alleged to have been made by Mr. A-'b6v

) GREENSPUN to' Mr. POPE of $25,000.00 in the event that =~ . ‘bic
' * " the indictment then pending -ageinst him-in Califgﬁnia ’ '
could be settled. iinformed that . o

~"1f -such an offer was made 1t was not made in his presence';f”'

~the.t the gentlemen in question were in his office for

:,fU.a short time only; that Mr. GREENSPUN preceded Mr. POPE
© . at the conference; that’ they may have left together or -

. separately; buﬁ—ihéi_hﬂ_sﬁch conversation occured in: EREE
his presence. stated that the matter might be_

turned over for future investigation to the FBI}Y

A No further investigation will be conducted by )
) the Waghington Fleld Office unless otherwise instructed -
A.by the Bureau.

ff*/’//’ff;érgtli‘
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The information with regard to HANK GREENSPUN

,as being identical with subject HERMAN. MILTON GREENSPUN-

~and that he wag indicted on September 28, 1949, by a
" Federal Grand Jury. at Los Angeles, California for".

‘dated January 25.°1950. at Ne
‘. in the case of/] ‘
Matters - Venezuela - Neutrallty Act."(Bureau File #64— B

conspiracy to violate the Neutrality and Export Control
Acts, etc., was taken from report of SA JOSEPH T. GENCO
rk, Pages 12 .and 13, -
Foreign Political .

*90517) (w 0 File #109-16)

The information with regard to GREFNSPUN'

‘ plea of guilty to a charge of conspiracy to violate-

. ‘the Neutrality Act and his sentence on July 17 1950, wag

‘taken from Bureau letter dated July 30, 1952, This.

- on charges of consplracy to.violate’ “the Neutrality and’

o Export Control ‘Acts in the case of "Foundry Assoclates,

Incorporated, et al, Neutrality Act Conspiracy“, was

-[taken from Bureau letter dated July 30 1952

'REFERENCE:‘Tf.“BpreauAletter dated July 3Q;}195éi .

‘

P gation was in the case captloned | |-
o with aliases et al Neutrality Act Conspiracy".-“

T I The information with regard to GRAFNSPUN being
- indicted at Los Angeles, California, on April 6, 1949, ‘
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e s-rmomomm NO. 64 ' ’ ’ : i’ ‘ |
Oﬂice Memw a//ml%m e UNITED S51A1r0-oOVERNMENT

o 'MR. LADD " ®§j>// DATE: “Kugust 13, 1952
/4

;;) FROM : A. ROSEN ﬁ%;iﬁ” I
SUBJECT: HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN i
BRIBERY o

PURPOSE ' g

To repart that interview of Seth S. Pope and of oy

, a&torngz John S. Sirica.failed to develop. any “further 1nfonnation
in _this matter og‘any information 1nd1cat1ve of” bribery on the .
part, of. Greenspun.

BACK GROUND

bf the McCarran Committee previously supplied
information to A881stan, Dirsctor Q. Nlchols to the effect that
about a year ago Herman/ Greenspun contacted Seth S. Pope of the_ be
N General Services Admlnlstratlon, at _which time Greenspun offered toy7c

ay. $25,000 to “Pope. or any one d651gnated by him to quash an

indictment. previously filed against Greenspun. It is to be recalled
that Greenspun as owner-editor of the Las Vegas Sun is presently

~

‘;/57
it A

=20 engaged in litigation against Senator Pat McCarran, in which Greenspun
Y is suing the Senator for $1,000,000. :
U
It will be recalled that Greenspun was the subJect of two
Neutrality Act Investigations. of “the “Bureau, in oné of whicdh captioned

S

N | was., Neutrality Act, Conspiracy," Greenspun
%, on July 10, 1950, entered a plea of guilty to a conspiracy count and
\)on July 17, 1950, he was fined $10,000. In the second case caPtioned
Y "Poundry Associates, Inc., et al., Neutrality Act, Conspiracy,”
on February 6, 1950, at the USDC, "Los Angeles, was acquitted with
two of the defendants after a jury trial,

DEVELOPMENTS

"/”é'\ i
Washington Field, by report of Special Agent Joseph A.

e

Genau (A), dated .August 8, 1952, at Washirngton, peports that

| ShRERAA A SN |

Interview was had with Seth S. -Pope and with attorney John Sirica.

Seth S. Pepe. is“reported as hav1ng stated that in April or May of
1951 Greenspun_ informed him he would be willing to give him "25
Grand”_ to > have an indictment against him in California quashed,

whereupon ‘he, Pope, informed Greenspun that‘ge_gggld not handle
angtn;ngmof fﬁat nature. Sirica stated that G:gegggpn visitea his




MEMORANDUM TO MR. LADD

office about a.yesar and a ha half ' _ago and told him about a
criminal case in which, hewwasvlnvolved in Los ﬁﬁgéiqga
California, at which time he sought M., ¢ Sirica's 3 legal
assistance. Sirica denied Thé Teenspun. Mads  any improper
offer in c¢onnection with his indictment and added that he
told Greenspun he would have to seek the services of other
counsel as he did not desire to handle the case.

RECOMMENDATION

: A IQ,the absence of any specific information
indicative of a Federal violation on_ %ﬁe parﬁ““fmGreeggpun,
at Lhe ter D6 referred to the Criminal

Division anquhat no further ggglon be”%ﬁﬁén by‘the Bureau.

' Assistant Ag?grnev General Charles‘ﬁjiﬂurpgzx

i




-Gﬁice Mej 4418 + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO . Mr. Ladc DATE: August 20, 1952

FROM : Mr. Ros%}?) , _ i

supjecT: UNKNOJN SUBJECTS - | e —
. H. M, GREENSPUN, et al. - —
PERJURY 4 he

Rosen_ !

Tracy. .
Mohr, _

PURPOSE: ' —

f Nease,

Gandy

To adv1se of the recelpt of an explanation from the

in instant matter.
BACKGROUND ¢

As you will recall a copy of the transcript of a
c1v1l case involving captloned individual and Senator McCarran
(D=Nev), wherein perjury is alleged, .was forwarded to the
Salt Lake City Office with instructions for that office to
compare the transcript with the official court records to
determine whether it was complete. By teletype dated July
30, 1952, the Salt Lake City Office advised that the comparison
had been made and the transcript was a complete record of
the court proceedings with the exception of 32 miscellaneous
pleadings; however, the Salt Lake City Office by letter dated
July 22, 1952, received in the Investigative Division on
August 5, 1952 forwarded copies of minute orders issued by :
the court in the civil action., It 1s to be noted that this S~
was the first notification the Bureau had that these minutes
existed and they were no}t mentioned in the Salt Lake City .
teletype of July 30, 1952.

‘By teletype dated August 13, 1952, the Salt Lake
Clty Office was instructed to secure explanations from the
responsible personnel concerning the failure of that office
to properly inform the Bureau of the existence of Lhe minute

orders.
'DETAILS: L E
By memorandum dated August 1l, . 1952, the Salt Tak be
rﬂiix_gfilfe forwarded information 'that Special Agent B7c
who handled this matter has adv1sed that on July

30, 1952, when he prepared the teletype

M~1n questlon he ,,/%é
AY - -, E{ & .
ces Mr. Glavin " ekun‘ Gy O

Attachment 7; x:%[:v /g
It ﬁ’A, \%( 0,4 @ RECORDED 108 7,;;/ ‘%%;%7 ;;@ /7
68 SE 22 [EX-83 |
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Memofan&um to Mr. Ladd

assumed that the minutes, which he had forwarded to the

- Bureau by memorandum dated July 22, 1952, were already in
the possession of the Bureau and therefore he did not deem
it necessary to make mention of them in the teletype.

- The Special Agent in Charge of the Salt Lake City
Office D. K. Brown recommended that no administrative actlon
be taken in this matter.

RECOMMENDATION‘

In view of the fact that there appears to be some
merit to the explanation tendered by the Salt Lake City

Office concerning this matter, it is recommended thai:;f;::]

administrative action be taken against Special Agent
It is recommended, however that a memorandum be forwarded

to the personal attention of the Special Agent in Charge of
the Salt Lake City Office instructing him that in the future
he should exercise every precaution to insure that information
contained in correspondence emanating from the Salt Lake

City Office be all=-inclusive and not misleading.

-1
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DIRECTOR, FEI

EERMAN(;%LENSPUN, PERJURY, REURTEL FOURTH INST, RECORD PRESENTLY /é§

IN HANDS OF PRINTER,
CIRCUIT COURT CLERK IS SEPT, NINETEEN NEXT.

~ END AND ACK PLS

SF R 14 WA AS
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/ e
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TELETYPE

FROM SFRAN
UREGENT

W/I

9-4=52

m Mr ‘i.‘olsaﬂ.—w-

Mr, Lodd e
Mr, Nicho)jomem
Mr, Balmont.me
Mr. Cle&E..---

Mr, Mohr
Mr. Winterrowd.
Tele, Room. e
Mr. Holloman_ .
Miss Gandy

..'x ;
14-52 AN mﬂ%ﬂk

9

DATE OF COMPLETION UNKNOWN BUT BEST ESTIMATE OF

"tPORDED s @ ;-\;__'...

ABBATICCHIO
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1952

ROOM

TOs:
Mr. Tolson
Mr. Ladd
Mr. H. H. Clegg
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Glavin
Mr. WNichols
Mr. Rosen
Mrx». Tracy
Mr. Tamm, Q-
Mxr.
Mr. Trotter
Mr. Eames
Mr. Short
- Mr. Medler
Mr. Linton
Mr. Marshall
Mr. M2y
Mr. O'Connell
Mr. Cleaver
Mr. Oliver
Mr. Runaldue
Mr. Seyfartn
Mr . :
Block

Circle Subj.
Corner #
Cross Rhefe.
Detached

Encl.
ExXxpe.

Stamp

Processing

Handle

Central Hold Desk
Classifying Unit
Consolidation Unit
Division

File Review and
Research Unit
General Index

Mr. Given
Numbering Unit
Persomel Files
Fecording Unit
Routing

Service Uni-t

Enclosure Desk

Miss. Encl. Desk
Publication Files
Mr. Lawrence
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . ‘ ’

OZﬁCE _Meﬂz@mndum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
o AT '
TO : Mr, Ladd §;)fsr/ i . f DATESeptember 22, 195;//

Tolgon_7 ~_

//é FROM : Mr, Rosen%zy\ y ' P —
e o -

SUBJECT: UNKNOWN’SUBJE TS; _ ~ } ‘muLZEZ)
' H. M{ GREENSPUN, DOING BUSINESS . %—-‘, VAR
CiUNDER THE FIRM NAME AND STYLE . }é A  Belnont

LAS VEGAS SUN = -PLAINTIFF vse - / L
PATRICK A. McCARRAN, ET AL - DEFENDANTS; L o RO—
CIVIL_ACTION_ 1002, U. S. DISTRICT COURT, - ; candy_____
DISTRICT OI' NEWADA : —
- PERJURY
By memorandum dated September 19, 1952,.Ihs;§£n_Engggi%§o

Office-—forwarded—the—Burecau—two—eoples~ofthe printed record of

captioned civil suit. This printed record was_obtained at the request

of the Attorney General and is being furnished to him by cover

memorandum, ,

By way of background, in a memorandum dated July 1l, 1952,

Tthe Attorney General advised that a story had been circulated to the
effect that Judge Foley who presided at a civil case involving the
Las Vegas Sun vse. Senator Pat McCarran (D. Nev.) made a statement that
perjury was committed in the course of the triales In this memorandum
the Attorney General requested the Bureau to conduct ‘four interviews

iy and to obtaln a.transcript of the civil actione. } The interviews were
conducted but no:tangible evidence of perjury was developed. A

“typewritten transcript was obtained and forwarded to the Attorney
General and by memorandum dated July 31, 1952, he was advised that
the entire courtvrecord in this case was being printed and that as
soon as the printing was completed a copy of this récord would be
obtained and forwarded to him.

ACTION

Wch&d@mmuo_&&pmywzmemcmdumate o
@&h Attorney General transmitting-to-him sa-copy-of the afore=mentioned

%% inted record and advising that no further action will be taken . -
4@9 in this matter in the absence of a specific request from hime .

/
ﬂ‘ * Attachment

c¢ Mr, Nichols

N
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s’ﬂumnrowuno 64 . .

O]ﬁce Memamndzmz « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT'

—

FROM

: wfc%eﬁr@’a@

£

TO : Mr, Ladd M D.ATE: September 23,
: A. ‘Rosen /% | ‘ Tolaen

Belfont

SUBJECT:- HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN Aﬁ_gﬁa croms

BRIBERY g [ i
. ' j’( i Harbo

‘ . " Rosen

Tracy.

Mohr

Neass

At the Departméntal Advisory Staff meeting of September —

16, 1952, Assistant Attorney General Murray requested us to
determine why Seth S. Pope delayed._so_long in reporting the
information concerning Greenspun's offer of § 5,000 to quash an
indictment, and further to identify the sSource o*“T;pe's informa-

BACKGROUND:

This matter involves allegations originally obtained from
Don Connors of the McCarran Committee to the effect that Greenspun
about a year and a half ago approached Seth Pope, an Administrative
Assistant to Jess Larson, and offered to Pope $25,000 if an indicte
ment then pending.against Greenspun on the West Coast could be
quashed. The original allegation was furnished to the Criminal

Division on July 29, 1952.

ope on interview by Agents of “the Washington Field Office
admitted heing approached by Greenspun who he said offered to pay
$25,000 to him or-anyone named by him if an indictment outstanding
against Greenspun could be quashed. FEope denied taking any action
in reference to Greenspun's offer. Pope stated that he did not
report this matter to his superior officers or to_ the Department
lgf Justice for the reason there was too_ Tich_s.c! scandal_going on_at
the time, Pope's revelations and |  his comment as to the reason
for his failure to report Greenspun's offer are contained in the
report of SA Joseph A. Genau dated August 8, 1952, at Washington,
D. C., a copy of which was forwarded to Assistant Attorney General

Murray by our memorandum of August 13, 1952. :
f

It may be noted that Greenspun was the subject of two y)Pf,
T

Neutrality Act investigations of sthe. Bureau, in one of which o
captionedi |was., Neutrality Act, Conspiracy" P’

e entered a plea of guilty to a conspiracy count“on July 10, 4
?ﬁéﬁ; ”qg
one

'“Conspi acy," he

1950, in the U, S. District Court, Los Angel ;”?nd on
District Court at
4.1952 ,

1950, he was fined the sum of $l§ I
"Foundry Associates, Inc., et al E&ﬁ&@@l 2% 3

was acquitted on February 6, 1950, 1n the U. s.
os Angeles after a jury triale \g\% 13 SEP

Attachment - 5/‘”
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Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

RECOMMENDAT ION ¢

e..attention of the Attorne

eneral beirced to the August 8, :IJSSL_MMMQA,&G?@%u be

Which the questions propounded by are_ answered b7C
and that the Attorney General be requested to advise what further
%ngu*er, if any, 15 desired. in Mtter. If you c« concur! thggp

(ﬁ, 8 attached foryour approval a.memorandum to the Attorney General,

7 . - .. y %
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)%%:; S Directbri FBI‘aT;~ : ”’“' ' o . S

- Murray reguested to be

_fhe~Attornéy'G§néfall S - September 25, 1952

a
VN .

, %P{ILTON %EENSPUN ’ Wa..
, eenspun - ‘
“BRIBIRY : i

&f’w’/'

On September 16 1952, at the Advisory Staff meeting
of the Attorney General Assistant ‘Attorney General Charles B.
informed the reason for the delay of

~ Mr. Seth S. Pope, Administrative Assistant to Jess lLarson,

- pay #25,000 to quash an indictmen%_ﬁilgg_gggﬁnst him in the

' copy of which was furnished to. | by ourm _
- memorandum of August 13, 1952, It is to be noted that as

. noted that Pope made a comment to the effect that he did not %, o
" report this matter to hls superior officers or to the Depart- -
. ment of Justice as there was too much scandal going on at the 77/

Defense Materials Procurement Agency, in reporting the informa-'..:ﬁfh
tion concerning the overture of Herman Milton Greenspun to mT

‘Southern District of California,. also requested =
to be. informed ‘eoncerning the source of Mr, Pope*s 1nformation.

* In reference to this matter, there is attached one -
copy of the report of Special Agent Joseph A. Genau dated = T e
August -8, 1952, at Washington, bove, & >,
<
ﬁ

Y Ve

recorded in Special Agent Genau's report Mr. Pope's -source - ¢,
of information in this matter was Greenspun himself wvho =~ .
personally made the offer to Mr., Pope. It is also to be

. time. This appears on:page four of Special Agent Genau's

o, T
[ P, U

.. R .

£

. 1nfcrﬁed at an early date as to vl tggurther action, if any,
. is desi/ed in this matter. 1€ Q-

e 1S,
chZEé/7 1 - Assistant Attorney Gener%A\

-~ report. There is no indication in our files that Mr. Pope-

previously reported this matter to us, and it appears that
he first revealed the facts to us when specifically questioned

eoncerning this matter by Special Agent Genau on August 6, 1952.

In view of the above facts, I would appreciate being

Atté%ﬁe’zy{ S B Y?E .RDEBm;O
20U <Y,

Charles B”’Muzr 134 '
s N qgg:%%m%'z\ ; ‘,' p &
Jcs-ceh o 4// woﬁ“"‘ -

!St ~
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ATTENTION ASST, DIRECTOR ROSEN

S tr——

HERMAN GREENSEQN, PERJURY. REURTEL THIS DATE, PRINTED RECORD OBTAINED

AND FORWARDED AIR MAIL TODAY,

ABBATICCHIO

RECORDED - 41 Jé 9=

END AND ACK PLS
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64
:
|

Offes Mem:

T0  :Director, FBI (Attn, Asst, Director BQSEN)/  patE: 9/19/52 M B

ol \.." P,

| e ’
. M ‘
WOM : SAC’.San Francisco (62.3989) ‘ ’ Mr. Lewinin . }
‘ My, b L
SUBJECT: TNKNO \ISUBJECTSo . | ) Mr. B b
H, MJGREENSPUN, doing business under the /0 i Gen |
firm neme and style of Las Vegas Sun - Plaintiff ' b

vs, PATRICK A, MC CARRAN, et al - Defendants
WUSDC OF NEVADA

C&“ " RN

Remylet 8/18/52 and urtel this date.

Printed record obtained this date from Clerk, Cireuit Court , .
of Appeals, San Francisco, California, and being enclosed herewith, It is:.
\ #  noted that the enclosure consists of two ~copies of the printed transeript, .
‘ %ﬁ each copy cons:Lstlng of two volumes, .

T i ) 7 o ST
& "> 2 P
/' e, SEP 25 5@ - @% R 3
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SAC, (S?zl-e; Lake g’/it/y (74-36) \J . September 8, 1852

Directer, FBI ERSONAL ATTENTION

UNKNO¥N SUBJECTSy

HERMAN MILTON GR%E»JSPUN

dba LAS VEGAS S, PLAINTIFF,
Vs. PATRICK.A. #C CARRAN, ET AL,

pd U. 8. DISTRICT/ COURT _
. ' DISTRICT OF m'.gm ey
PFRJURY ;o L, e
. X
,: . . ‘\‘ . 3 v\é\){ b‘-S’
Reurmeno Auguat 14, lQSég\ N v ﬁf@

Prom o review o F the inforfidtion’aet Forth in referenced
memorandun and all thie attendant J@eﬂa, it ts apparent that mo
risunderstanding - would have erisen in insgtant matier had the

teletype from your qffice of July 30, 1952, been all-inclusive
and mentioned the mtnute erders in question.

-In order teo p?event a recurrence of thig situation
you are irstructed to impress upon the investigative rersonnel
of your office the bsolute necesstty for completeness and
accuracy in the preparation of all correspondence. You are
pergonally instructegd Lo exercise every precaution to insure
that information ingorporated in correspondence emanating from
your office in the ;future is complete, accurete and not mis-
leading a8 was the' g¢sse in the July 30, 1952, teletype trensmitted
by your office eo;the Rurean in cepiioned matter,

AJK:bjl:ple | )

A AN
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| | # S .
€C: Salt Lake City Office File (806) N
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Oﬁice Memomndﬂm o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T Diregrers TBL jptentians MR. RGSEN pate:  8/1L/52
mu . SAC, Salt Lake City (7h-36) g

SUBJECT: UNSUBS3 HERMAN MILTON mzmm
dba“LAS VEGAS SUN, Flaintif?f,
vs, PATRICK A, McGARRAN et al,
Defendants, Civil Suit No. 1002, /
U, Se District Court, g
District of Nevada /(
PERJURY : 1

the Federal Distrioct Court Mimutes whieh were transmitted by letter to fhe
Bureau on 7/22/52, ;

It will be recalled that on 7/15/52 the Bureau by telephons in-

_ structed that this office, among.other things, ebtain a complete copy of-the
record of this case for the use of the Attormey General, Immsdiate effarts
wore made to comply with Bureau instruotions, and on the same date it wag.
determined that the U, S. District Court at Caxrson City, Nevada, was in recoess,
the Federal Judge was out of the distriot, the court reporter was on leave and
it was not immediately possible to obtain the material desired by ths Bureau,
It was learned, however, that a copy of the transoript eculd be obtainsd in
Washingten, D.C., and my teletype dated 7/15/52 requested that this bs doms.

Normally, transcripts contain only the testimony taken during cowrt
hearings and do not contain various plsadings, minutes; ete, Ascordingly,
afforts were oontimusd by this affice to obtain all available additional doscu~
ment8 and data from the Federal Court at Carson City, Hevada, It was eventually N
. possible to obtain from the Clark of Court a copy of the Court Minutes, This ‘
offise did not know definitely whether ths Cowrt Minutes were included in the

* ¢ranseript which the Bureau had subsequsntly ebtained in Washingtem
, for the possible protection of the Bureau; SA
matter in Nevada, immediately transmitted the Finu
- forwarded to the Buresu on the same day they were received in ths Salt Lake bé -
. City Office, and neither Agentl nor I lmew of any particular reasen % b7C
| advise the Bureaun by teletype, as advice ocneerning obtaining these M m
shoul roached the Bureau within a sh.oq*b' ;
Agent nor I notified the
oerning the recaeipt of ths C

SA
Burean (those were rece
diately ferwarded to

j *‘W aﬁ&ﬂ Y
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Director, FBI
Res Unsubsj Herman Milton Ureenspun, ete.

Perjwry

7/30/52, at which time it was determined that the Bureau had everything in its
possession except thirty-two miscellaneous pleadings. The Bureau was advised
on 7/30/52 that the complete court record would be printed in San Franoisco
within two weeks and it was suggested that the printed record be obtained from
the Circuit Court of Appeals at San Francisco.

Agentlzl states that in furnishing advice to ths Bureau concern~

'ing the comparison of the transoript with the complete cowrt record, he con~

i sldered the fact that the mimutes of the court had been forwarded to the Bureau
 pight days previously and were most certainly in the possession of the Bureaun
"at the time he prepared his teletype dated 7/30/52. Accordingly, he did not
feel it was necessary to point out that the transeript in the possession of

} {the Bureau did not include the Couwrt Mimutes, since both the transoript and
{ithe Minutes were in the possession of the Bureau.

Special Agent has been most diligent in his handling of
this matter, He has conduoted examination of the ecourt records under
extreme diffioculty, as the Bureau is aware, and has had to use considerable
initiative in persuading the Clerk of Court to make these records available,
He did not realisge, nor did I, that there could possibly have been any delsy
in the receipt of the Court Minutes by the Bureau, and did not consider it
necessary to advise the Bureau both by teletype and letter concerning the
existence of the Mimtes,

Accordingly, no administrative action is recommsnded,

-aam
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7 STANDARD FORM NO. 84

O ’ & .Qﬁ , . p . P~y
’ Oﬂic"e Memwgnwmw ¢ . .

TO : ¥r. Glavin DA@E:Séptember 5, 1952
FROM : H. L. Fdwards f>"i/ e
'_/ @ Nighols
SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; H. M. GREENSFUN, . 'ﬁ/f' solaont____
ET AL, PERJURY ' A A —
( In response to a request from the Bureau, th;i§:1t Lake o
City Qﬁfic?fhas furnished under the date of 8-14-52 an explana-::
tion relative to the failure of that office to properly inform "

the Bureau of the existence of pertinent court records in the
captioned case.

DETAILS

This case involves an allegation that perjury was commitited
durinyg the course of hearings in a civil action involving H. M.
Greenspun and Senator McCarran of Nevada. In connection with
this investigation, the Salt Lake City Office was telephonically
ingtructed on 7-15-52 to obtain a copy of the complete court
record in this case from the U. S. District Court at Carson (City,
Nevada. However, that office advised on the same date that the
transcript in this case was very lengthy, there were no ertra
copies available, and the court reporter was on vacation.
Thereafter a transcript of the testimony and arguments in the
civil action involved was obtained by the Bureau from Senator
McCarran and a copy of this transcript forwarded to the Salt Lake
City Office on P-22-52 with instructions that this transcript be .
compared against the official court record to determine whether
it represented the entire court record._v

-
e

By teletype dated 7-30-52, the Salt Lake Cztg d(f:ce aévised”
that the transcript furnished by the Bureau had been compared with
the court record and it was determined that th;e‘¢rcnacr1pt was Gl
complete record of the court proceedings with, the erceptzon of
32 miscellaneous pleadings. However, the Salt Lake g Qﬂfzce
had previously forwarded to the Bureau under the daé ,
copies of certain minute orders issued by th¢ ¢punﬁ,4m1$hetctg¢;;w 4
action, The letter forwarding thege minute’ ﬁrders*mcsisent rOGIO~ - &
tered by regular mail and was not receiwed in the Bureau until
7-29-52 and had not reached the Investigatzv%‘ﬂgqtslon at the time &
the subsequent Salt Lake City teleﬁgf& 2 was received

etype of

~.

47 /%/q%5v

there. No mention was made in- the? 7=30=-52 concerning theéx

cc: Salt Lake City Office File (S0€) v %&7 g%
FDH :sTm » RECO FD»CGS» 0CT 13 1952 9%
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minute orcders and the eristence of these orders was accordingly not
known to the Investigative Division until the Salt Lake City letter

of ?-22-52 was received in that division subsequent to receipt of the
teletype of %-30-52. The teletype gave the impression that the
transcript forwarded by the Bureau represented the complete court
record (with the erxception of 32 miscellaneous pleadings) when in fact
this was not true inasmuch as the minute orders were also a part of
the record.

FXPLANATICON OF SALT LAKE CITY OFFICE

SAC D. K. Brown has advised that this matter was handled
in the Salt Lakxe City Office by S4 This agent
stated that at the time he prepared the teletype in question on
#-30-52, he assumed that the minute orders, which he had forwarded
to the Bureau by letter on 7-22-52, were already in possession of
the Bureau and he did not deem it necessary to make mention of them
in the teletype. he

b7C

RECOMMENDATION OF SAC

SAC Brown recommended no administrative action be taken
in this matter,

COMUENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

Mr. Malley, acting for Mr. Rosen, recommended that no
adminigtrative action be taken against SA[j:::::]tn view of

the fact there appears to be some merit tc the explanation tendered
by the Salt Lake City Office concerning this matter. It was
recommended, however, that a memorandum be forwarded to the
personal attention of the SAC at Salt Lake City instructing him
that in the future he should erercise every precaution to insure
that information contained in correspondence eminating from the
Salt Lake City Office be all inclusive and not misleading.

RECOMMENDATION OF ADVINISTRATIVE DIVISION

The Adminigstrative Divigion concurs in the recommendation
of the Investigative Division,

(over)

B
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Should this recommendation be approved, there i8 attached
a letter to the personal attention of the SAC at Salt Lake City
instructing him that every precaution should be erercised in

the future to insure that correspondence prepared in his office

in the future should be complete and accurate 8o as not to be
misleading a8 was the case in this instance.

A PERMANENT BRIEF OF THE PERSONNEL FILE OF 84|
ATTACHED,
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Director, ¥BI

@?
ﬁﬂﬁﬁg MILTON GREENESPUN, wa.
nk*Greenspun_ .

EEIBEPY
FBI file

LV /
L)

Reference ig made $to your memorzndum dsted
qeptemb&r 23, 1952, (your file 51~ 16—282) and to our
memorandum dated October 1, 1952. _

Attzched is & memorandum cantionad “Seth
mon Pope® dsated October 9, 1 , reflecting the
te of a review of the files of the General Services .
nistration relative to ¥Mr. Pope, who is presently o
yed a8 an Administrative &sgi3$antuat the Defense v
ials Proturement Agency.

Hat

v : Priless
n9~£ﬁrﬁher action is con
conneetion with this matter.

advice is recelved to the contrary,
=l he Bureau in

A cepy of the October 9, 1952, mem@vmnéum
relative to Seth Solomon o ‘being furnished

t@ ‘Assistent Attorney ‘Genersl Cﬁarles B. ¥urrey.

™
o
o

3

W Ty § Lo

,‘.;Ir'”} .
ﬁﬁclog%ﬁe s
. B ¢ “ %
cos 2 - gy»@emerﬁl Charles B. Murray
oc Buf:@% fééé’?@oy i
JCS: 3a: dlsjsﬁ ) o
90100 0 ,f:fa's',; G L)
Yis W G e 4
' B34 DFf‘ﬂRr)ED 75 g ;g@::;zm — i ‘

COPIES DESTROYED
200 DEC 9 A4
“RAES §

:‘)Tl""f’f*‘ff




3
5
b
¥
i
i
:

e

P

Oﬁice M@WV %dzzm ‘e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. ;T :  DIRECTOR, FBI (5832557 pATE:  October 6, 1952
D) FROM SAC, WFO (58-402)
SUBJECT: . HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN, wa. :
" Hank Greenspun
BRIBERY
Re letter to Director from Attomey‘General dated October 1, 1952,

\ Enclosed herewith in Blind Memorandum form is the results of a

4 review of the personnel files of the General Services Administration
T}; {’? relative to SETH SOLOMON POPE, as requested in referenced.ﬂle*tx,er° C
i A

}r TFH PCN

f’/* .

%/ Enclosures - 5 - ’fC f,
/N }/
' v ' ¢ cc Mé

71ocTo2180 | o



FEDEAL SUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATUS DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE
VﬁSE*iJZEGTUK 25} gr C. 4 : N -

 ootober 9, 1952

N\

| RE: .smﬁ;ssm tfpars

The files of the General Smiezas &dniniatmtion, Eightamth

~ and F Strests, Yorthwest, reflect the followling informstien concerning

SETR SOLOMOE POPE, who is pressnily employed zs an Mninistmtiw
Aasismt, Daf'em Hamriala Procurmmt Agencys S

' PUPE was born June 3, 1892, at. M&wﬁw Nortb. ﬂml.ma,

‘and attended Enfield School in North Caralina from 1898 to 1910 and the

F’ork Jnion Hilitary Academy, Fork Union, Virginis, from 1910 tc 1912. *

The files reflect the following mplcmnts' B /
" June, 1916, %o June 1919 == f'ambe}.l ‘Boup Cca;mny, |

Canden, N¥ew Jarsey; $alemm _ _ ‘  //' _—

. June, 1519, to Septew or, 19&2 -~ Used Tire am:! Sales f e
. Company, Focky Mount, North Carolina; Dusiness for self

",

February 18, 1942, to June 1, 1942 -= War Departwent, ||

~ Office of tha Cuartermasier General, Weshington, D. G.- } l ;
’%

September 8, 1542, to December 1, 1943, United States
- Navy, ¥.0.B., YNorfolk, Virginig Rubber and qquipmnt‘
camewator _ ‘ ‘ ‘ _

.Dacem‘oer, 1943, to August, - 19&5 - Domestie Transpertation
Office, United States ﬂavy, ¥.0.B., Norfolk, Virginia;
Iire Inspacter :

April 8, 1946, to April 22, 19)4? -~ War tgsets Administrae |
tion, Consumer CGoods Division; Inspectur, Richmnd, , <
Virguma, and K&shﬁ,n&wn, De Co _

April 22, 1547, to ‘ugust 12, 1547 = Var Assets. -
Administration; Ssles Gfficer, Honolulu, Hawall : Ey

I c .
~
v
—

v COPILS D»STRO‘—’a . <3 TG T
0w @R | P |
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" August 13, 1947, to July 31, 1948 ~ Special Assistant,
Office of Dispossl for United States Territories and .
Possessions, War Assets Adninit’bra%ion, ’Washington, D.C.

 Augast 1, 1948, to Jume 30, 1949 — Special. Assistant
~to the Adsinisirator, Office of the Adadnistrator, -~ =
General Services Adniniatrnion; ‘rommtad doe to o

. reduction in force . ) ,

| Oetober 3, 1949, ta Qetober 2, 1950 == Goamlmnt., | ,
Office of the Administrator, General Services Adninistmtion

October 12 » 1950, to Octeber 27, 1951 — Administ.rnt.in
Assistant, 0ffice of the Adminlstrator, Goncral Sorv.'l.us :
Adainistration, Yuhinsben, D. (}. , >

October 28, 1951, to present — Mminiatmtiu Asaiatunt »
Defense Materials Procuremmt Agancy e

 The povaamal files mflnct t'.he feno\dm udclrauu:

1945 -~ 327 South Grace Strest
» ﬁuky H@unt. ’ North carolim

suguat., 1945, to a;ml, 1947 — 906 South wuhiman o
' - Alexandria, Virginia

'l-pril, 1947, to August, J..%’?- ——— Foz*t De Raasoy
: Hanolula, Kmii

3 ';August. , 19&7, to Oct.obor, AT - 906 South washingtan.
‘ - Alexandris, Virginia -

. C}chobor 3, 191;9, to prucnt - 403 Belle View Banlovnrd

Apartaent A-2
Almadru » Virginia

: Tho files also retlcﬁﬁ that POPE 4s urri.ﬁ ané his wife is
- LILLIAK EL&IBE (CALVERT) POPE, who uas born Jul.r 7, .189?, at Eutimro, A

| It wae noted in two Applieatiem' for 'uéwrmant hle
. which were dated July 4, 1945, POPE liatca the fal.lawiag indfvidusis
amu his rsfarencca' '

Ks norable J. W mm‘
Uﬁit.cd Stnt.u scmtor



Honorable JAMES &. FARI.EY
Businessman  ©
Rew York Ci.t,y

do Wo RUSSEI:L '
Doyle and Russell Wntrwtxng Gmpw
Riehnmd, Virginia

,J. K. BATES K
"~ Doyle and Russell (:ontracting pram'
ﬂiohmd, ?irxinia -

The files also eontain. Eﬂ'icioney amugs dated April 11, 1951,
and March 31, 1952, which reflect that POPE was rated Satiafactory tw :
JES3 w«sox, A&niniatrntar, Qomral Sarvius Muinistutim. S



Tele. Rm,

Holloman

RECORDED & -

paasoline statisn’ prmpriatnr. Lo a‘atsd, howsusr, that he

2 cc - Wadiitngton Field - (56i402) o
. (with enclosurse) .. . . RENT oM D. g\

Gandy, ,
e
——

he stsernay Seneral, ' <etobar 1, 1358

airae:or,Afﬁl
HHAN BT DOR GHE DY LMy W

'nnk Pre&nsnun
Brtbery

M{, Nla BTl 87

Eﬁ naftrenaf i3 maﬁc o your memarasdum éatrﬁ

urwtembar 83, 17852, {(your file S1«]01=882) in which you
. requested thuat jur*%tr ingeniigotion bheé made inge the

background of Jeth o, Fope and the circumstances of Rig
Baking the digolosurs concerning the pffer to AMn by
dermnn Yilton Jresnapun fo pay | 35,90ﬁ to nava an indiote
meai paading againet Tregnsrun. quaarwda '

4 ix %o be noted thot h& focis relvtiva o
ir. “opefe cisplogure of <rrengsun’s &v#rfare te Rim wers

furn:ahsd tp you In our usmorandum in this mat ar fefed

AG;J*ﬂﬁbﬂ?’ 33, iw.?

Sy way o) buckground dato canc&rniny ﬁeth‘w. iape,
I would adufes thai o review of sur Jiles reveals 'hat ane
ceth Jolemagn Sope, Jermerly smployed by the cur fxseis
Adsinistracion, was &the sudjaot o) three itnquiries involuing

allegations sf bridery, sraud and theft of JaveraRent proneriy.

In the case captioned ".eth .oloman Foeps, Jhsfl ofF
Governmant Frapsrty,” allegaions were received from thé
proprieter sf & gassline Jilling s:ation that etk nalauan =

‘ops, an tnspecior of material and equioment at ‘he foval’l ©
nperariny daws, Nerfolk, Virgiaia, attempted in 1045 to B ki

5/ 4 lwé

hin tires markad "Froperiy of the U. Js Savpe” etk ‘alaaaﬂ &
Fope, ihen tnterviswmed rag rdtnp the allanatznn tn ay of 1 —
=

1245, dentad ﬁff;ring any LSouy nroperty for sale to the

WG, -

recalled leaving "$ho Xayy tirss a2t *ks gasoling etation in

deaire 't¥Sknap the sires in Aig personally ownad gar. "~ fspe.

day. %~mqgg$a shis maszar, there are at*achad a@»is@ oF
4‘5’[}‘! ! g ) o
Ja .

x/f, ’ SN

HORY T;Zt?k&GBM

qusstion (n Deeender of 144 or Januory of 1945 as the rapair
a#aﬁ? % to whieh he was toking them was closeH and ke fid npt
¥

nd
<y
e

reliied thd't 4% phcoked up the iires in questien on the fallowing

-0 e opl - ;En,
62=97007 Lo TIME L v (

‘See note on page four.‘”fVV"» pATB L 2 -

/- | |l N
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| of scatatisng |

the reparta 8 Trmetel sgent daact 4pril

20, 1945, and J 8, 1545, gr orfolk, ?:rrtntay 8y

~paetal Apent duted June IR, 1248, at
Charletts, Yordh Cerslina: and of éaaittﬁnc ipegfal Agent. b©
In Charge Jokn Fo Trost duted vag 235, 1943, at Ferpelk, bic
Firginia, Ceptas of the above~mpniioned reporta are alae

betny furuiahtd is A, FParI!c 3. durray, &:aiotant A:saracy

Zanaral,

% appears Jurither that this ¥Indfuidual wes the

eubjact of ¢ weae ocntionsd "eth lalesen rops, Froud
Against the Uowarnmnent, Jurslus ‘repsriy fet,” {yeur sils
146-51«3«32?@) $h whick agtisye 311 reporie wers pravisusiy
diepotohed ta ihe Hecerds fidnintasration Zranch. Jn this

natiar 8 conplatal was rectived jrom ons Yormun Yelsa,
iorfelk businsssman, to ithe effect that i'ops, in the aummer
of 1046, ebiained 5100 from him with which he waas io obiain
an osutdeard meder from war surplus moterigl. | | ,
allegsd shai the sutdaard molor was npt ferthcemiag and be
that “ope falled to return his [100. /eps, on interview in ;7
thts motder In kay of 1747 ok whicoh time he wow smployed &%
Hemolulu as a salser ofricer for the iar dzopés 4dmintssration,
adnitted receiving ths msaey frant:::f:::::]prigp so his

Cemployusnt wiik tha Far Zlessts ddainfatretien in Henolulus

Fe sxnluined that ha iatended to shtain the outboard moter
Jrom g veteran whe was o purciass itha machine as surplus
Jrom dka U. . Fariding Comniastons Jt appears that epe
returned the F100 te ir, Falag in Fsbruary of 2d¢?.

Sath Joloman Fepa eles apu;cr:d as the subfecd in
a .gase oopitened "Colenel Clarencs f. Raywond, stal, Aridery,
Froud Agasnst the Covarnmens, surplua Property iet,” (gour

L1180 248-31-R~2188) in whtok watter copiss o/ ail repsrts.

were proviovaly jvratekcd o tha lecords Adainietraticm Aranch.
in the Colenel t2r it wos allaged thot Popo acoepted
;80 rram eng in lata 1948 rer the purpose be
s haping soma surplus proserty withe
drawn from sals. . eih Solomen Pepr, whe wae then smployed
63 o uutertui iuapaatar bg the igr Asests ééuxniatra*ian a1

PN * )
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the Nevel Depet, Riehnond, Virginis, upon inberview adnitted b6
receiving $50 from | For the purpose of .. i
‘having some meat chopping blocks withdrawn from sele. ﬁ@pe - T
stated he was net fumished ingtructiong oy to whet wae to

be dorne with the money and he admitted realizing that he

had no right as o ¥ar sdcssets daminiebration inspeeter 4o -

aceept the naney‘fram[::%:f:::]ana had no authority %o oet

as sh cgent for any prospecetive purchgser., Pope related that

_he returned the E58 %o tn Jonuary of 124%7. It

will be noted that in this matter ¥r. Henry I. ivttinger, , : :
Far Agsets fdministretion, Field Dérecter, Lichnond Depot, ‘;
adviged that kr. Pope approached him in Jecember of 1046 and ' ¢
_ reguested him te withdraw certein meat blocks [fron e vetersns i
priority sele agnd to withhold 3ale of the rtlocks unitil same . : S
could be purehased by nanuyr;arﬁty buyers. &r. auttingsr
related that lPope aoffered him P50 a3 a depogit in connection
with the meat blocks purchase which ke said wes to be nade
by a friend of Cclonel Raymoad MeBiffert, one of the

 gubjecta in the Colonel Raymond matter. It will be noted

that Kr. Ruttinger's remorke are recerded in the report of
Speeial Agent James V. Sullivan daled Lerech §, 1949, ab :
Baltimore, Merylond, in the Colonel Aeymond case. It should
be noted that presecution was noet entertained in the thra&

- above-mentioned cases. : A

The Seth Soloman que rqferraé to herein ia dcsaribed
ag hoving been bern on June 3, 1891 or 1892 cr 1895 &t Batilebare,
- North Carclina. FHe is said to be married and the fa%hsr of four
chtldren and to have previoualy resided ol I37 Jouth COrace Sireet,

. Rocky Mount, Nerth Garalina, and at 806 Souilh Fashingten Street,

Alerandric, Virginie. Kis former euploynents were lisied as
with the MclLean Cenitracting Company and the Doyle and Rusasell
Company. Whtle it is not known &f the Seth Soloman Fope referreéd
$¢ herein is identical with Seth 5. Fope, presentiy eamployed by
the Defense Material Precursment LJEACY, OUT Jashingten Field
Gffice has been instructed to review JSeth 5. Pope’s persennel
Sfile to develep further background date concerning hinm and ¢
ascertain if ke is identical wit& wat# doloman Fape. .

En@lasura .
2 ec = A&sist&n@ ﬁttarneg deneral Charles b.‘yurray

€riminal Division
(with enclosure)
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SAC - WFO

. Raview Seth S. Popa’a parsnnnsl Sile immadiately
to develop further background datac concerning him and o
ascertain 1f he i1s identical with Seth Soloman Pope and
surep by aotober 6, 1352.

NOTE ON YELLOW ONLY:

File review Seth S. Pope 108 1343 notes that a

Seth S. Pope in 1945 was treasurer of the Hyde Park Savings

Bank, Hyde Park, Massachusetts. No other identifying data
avazlable. 32-3921 and 62-80702 request for identification
record, No information of significante.
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Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation DATE: September*?‘?;\‘l%&;; :
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,'SUBJECT: ,
g Ma 7L TR
M&s Gy

. .
. . tc/ﬂ?%/%/ /
‘u,‘;(ﬁ/

This confirms my yerba_l,, request_to_you of. &eptgﬁggé,

Matter of Bribery.

1952.

‘ It is de51red that_&_further mtegtlgatlon be_made into
the background of Seth S. Pope.and the circumstances of his making
e disclosure concerning the. suggestlon made to him by Greenspxm
that he (Greenspun) would give "25 Grand" to anyone suggested.or

named by Pope to have an indictment -against him (Greenspun)_in
Qallfornla._auashed, It is important to determine the reason for

his not disclosing th:Ls matter for more than a”}‘e?f‘éfter“t"he event.

R%RDED g .0 69 T 7907& AL

o OO 8
&:f G

L(.’ﬁ?l/.} '

{ ~ The tttorney Geﬁefa_‘]_ o ; Cee
' O 0
Hermen Miltol Greemspun, alias Hank Greens 9 51-16-282 oL v
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TOLSON: | e

5 Hol I;m::.—
Egth reference to the N \
Lrector S anutry as to ether
column "Where I Stand" by HankCGnee sgyn

appeared. and how i1t got to the are
advised this was sent t +o me. By‘ e.f s

the McCarran Commzttee. _ :ﬁf ﬁi
. ‘ o .Lgé%?.c:

o | told me it dzd appear in
Zhe La&LVegas Sun on October 25ion Fage Ll

Efj L. B. NICHOLS i X
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’ OGFFICE OF DIRECTOR,V FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW}Y CHECK MARK
Mr. Tolson _ (rf/f/ B
Mr. Ladd ()
Mr. Nichols f\rf::f
Mr. Belmont ()
Mr. Clegg ()
Mr. Glavin ( )
Mr. Harbo ( )
Mr. Rosen { ) —,
Mr. Tracy { ) ¥ ?
Mr. Laughlin (. ) ' =
Mr. Mohr _ ( L§?/&é§@ .
Mr. Holloman. _ (  Araa
Miss Gandy (

(

S . l‘ ‘J,"_al‘ _ o ‘
See Me () %ﬂgk@’&’ A B Re
Note and Return : ( ),yv“ . -l
For Your Recomdendation( ) ﬁb?if&4“ =\ =

What are the facts? ( )
Remarks: : Z) /
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"ﬂm.r: - X}
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. e : Mr Wnterrowd_,_ !
‘:‘ SR TN : el w37 it | -'Pele. Room
R 4 ,People have a. right to know tbe type o persons represen. ﬁféﬁ"“"mfm 3
‘t.han as their public officials.: The American people should know. a“dy“—',
.-in the halls of the U ited States Senata' and pass lawa under whic f.ha_ i
,-:eountry is, govemed. foo e L el ’ IR

) Decent*“govemment canionly'be obh&ined "from decent legisl&-

- cardidates for office.

" -election of George (M ;

:© . Nevada. ~Halone is a. colleague of Mcc
o of t.he man'a record. L o

rom the state of .
shoum be fully aware . .

SRS f In his?fspeech ‘at War Memorial hall here, McCarthy leveled an o
ST attack upon me which caused many people to cheer and a few' others to boo.-m '_;:,7
© %", 7 .For those‘who.cheered the senator from Wisconsin, I wou.ld 1ike them to IR
e T _know t.he type of person they ware applauding. ;;_4‘ L B L AR TR

LTl T Joe Mccarthy made soxne remarks about ﬁa wﬁ‘ich i{ere heard by R }/
e 'everyone :at- the meeting ‘plus thousands of. othez:&;around fhe state, . There : \ ‘
Lok ls a tape ‘recording of his charge, accusing me Y being Wan admitted . A
. ex~communist.? Since t.hen, McCarthy has ‘denied=niaking. such & statement . . . '\
* to the Associated Press when asked if he intended ‘to.collect the reward . --
offered for proof of this charge.. Instead ‘MeCarthy went. mto another e \
L long harangue of villification and untmt.hs. . 5,;, ‘_ e .
Lo AT McCarthy's denial of h:.s dmrge aga:uast e st.emps him as a - -
R ,-_.person net worthy of belief. . Two. nights ago, he was refused time on a”
. television station in Seattle’ because ‘he refused to delete _portions of :
* - '’a speech in which he charged cértain columnists with being comiunists - K
w07 and when asked for procf by ‘the 'statian's attorneys, he admitted he had
_jf..'»xmne. o - R e S R SR A,,.
S ~‘This: stamps McCart.hy as being 1rrespons:.ble, wild and recxless
o 'in his public utterances. A

ST W ‘. In'thie"spring of 1950 when MeCarthy- otarted his ‘attacks on the -
R _;;i State Depart.ment » he' threw in for good measure a- reckless charge that
[T .i(t.he department. was honeycombed with homosemals. : ) ‘

2 l‘

Lo ».From the pnbhc record of Mc(:anhy, he charge appears to be

// more trué of his own. associations ‘than of the’ department». ‘In October of 4
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From LAS VEGAS g__, October 25I 1952. . - .

o

in a Swiss jail ” 1 conviction of political espionage for Senator Hclorthye
His mission was to prove that our minister to Switzerland was either a
Red or & semal pervert, Davis proved neither charge but ended up in .
J&ilo L, L . - M . ‘

7

Who is thi Davis -- chosen by McCarthy to do his under-
cover work? CharlegiDavis was dishonorably discharged from the United
States Navy for essed homosemality. He admits he belonged to

communist pamty organlzatz.ons -in southern.California right after World

War 1I. Record show Bavis is of extremaly low moral character and would -

do anything for meney. = A . . \

of 1950, Oixe of Joe Mccartby's administrative '’
abcock, former University of Wisconsin prominent '

In the
asgistants was
young Republi
working for HcCarthy and charged -with the offense of solicibtation for a
lewd and immoral purpose, which is the District of Columbia charge 'far
"goliciting another man to engage in unnatural sexual acts. Babcock.
pleaded guilty and while the press tried to hush up the story, he paid

)

/ﬂ’frees with him but the x'ecord will show that he was elected by the vote

a heavy fine and soon dropped into oblivion, - .
; ine, McCarthy's present administrative assistant also
has a sin 2 crummy record. Surine was a former FBI agent who-used
unusual methods of investigation while workirig for the burean. He kept
an acknowledged prostitute in a Baltimore Hotel, staying with her, although
he is a married man with three children. When the FBI faced him with
this charge, he lamely explained he was using hery as a tipster on a white
slavery ring. He was fired from the department and hired by Sen. Joe
McCarthy. While testifying before the Butler-Tydings ccamittee, Surine
sald he resigned from the FBI but when confronted with a letter from J.
Edgar Hoover, he admitted he perjured himself and had-in fact been fired.

Joe McCarthy is a bachelor of 43 years. He seldom dates girls
and if he does, he laughingly ‘describes it as window dressing.

Sen. McCarthy is quick to yell communist at anyone who dis-

sts in Milwaukeetho“wWere bitterly opposed to his opponent Bob
ollette, While LaFollette was preaching the gospel of complete dis~
coamunism, Joe McCarthy was appealing to the Reds and pinks in
Wiaoonsin with gpeeches in which he'said: ®Stalin's proposal for world
disarmament is a great thing and _he must be given credit for being
sincere about it.? ‘ C ety

5

MeCarthy is quick to impugn the legal ethics of others. The

bar commissioners of the state of Wiseondin asked the Wisconsin Supreme

L R . B

» Babcock was picked up by Washington police in 1950 while |

[N



Colirt to disbar Kcﬂarthy beemse of his ¥iblation of the lawyers' Code
' o The board parused the evidence'am.l annm;nced: " 016 ig

Wxs.; &t which ‘Sen.:MeC t,
Mccarthy““spent the night With

-‘:‘room, at which"f
witn ea.ch other»
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

MENT

TO : Mr. Ladd 4?%;7/ DATE: November 1l, 1952
FROM : ‘ '
P Mr. Roséﬁizz
/O ‘ ' Tolson /

% |
SUBJECT:  HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN - ’ n./ o
BRIEERY o % | / M
g L 4
| AR AR =

. Haroo,

PURPOSE:

. ' : !
To inform you that the Department on November 12, Tate. oun
1952, .advised us that po further investigatio esired T deans
herein. ) ,

BACKGROUND: ¥

. Fa

This gase concerns allegations obtai | gl

of the McCarran Committee.to the effect that-Greenspun,.who at.
the time was under indictment in California on._s Neutrality Act b

charge, approached Seth Pope, Administrative Assistant to Jess
Larson, about a year and.one=half _ago with_an. offer to pay $25,000,
to Pope or anyone named by him if the indictment. .then outstanding
ggainst Greenspun could be guashed. _Pope upon interview admitted
beifig @pprosched by Greenspun as alleged but denied teking any.
action in reference to his offer, He sald he did not report the
offer to his superiors or to the Department of Justice as there
was too much scandal going on at the time, Our investigation of
the allegation was completed by the Washington Field report of
August 8, 1952, which was forwarded to the Department on August
13é 1952, The investigation was requested under date of July 30,
1952. , '

DEVELOPMENTS:

\ . Assistant Attorney General: Charles B. Murray by memoran-

dun dated November 12, 1952, advised that a careful study had been v,
made of the investigation of this matter and that it had been con- j¢“-
‘cluded that further investigation does not appear warranted and: t
accordingly, the Department's file was being closed.

~AGTiON; :

None. The above is for informational purposes. %?‘7

JOSieam ienol RECORDED-56 [ £ 2 — 7 70 @
NOV 20 1952
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

e e et
37 Tolson

Oﬁice Mfﬁ.‘ = dum - \ Goxiﬁﬁ‘vaﬁrdﬁiﬁ

=

Tir. Belzont——
Mr. (1232 e

L

*:- Iamn -
sDirector, Federal Bureau of Investigataon DATE: s-,vm efi_éi@ﬁ%
. ) l Ty :" S
: CBM: HHA:jbr
o \/ Charles B. Murray, Assistant Attorney Genmeral '\ . | : 1z o _jt"*y ;
C) | Criminal Division ' 51-15-232*".N10wd_‘

"‘F‘] Holul
Lir. Hodomay

[\

o Reference is made to your memorandum of September 25,
- ‘ 1952, in which you request to be informed as to what further
/ aotion, if any, is desired in this matter.

SUBJECT: Herqfn Milton Greenspun, wa.
. enk>Greenspun
Bribery

Careful study has been made of all past Bureau reports

in the matter, and 1t does not appear at this time that further
investigation is warranted. -

We are therefore cldsing our file in the matter,

EI&M;;I{:H

Y

Zékh T T AP

<L
. \ Y
"DNISSEE?

m/? RE@@RQED% -
u ¢ 5&197ﬂ°?’q/

COPIES DESTROYED
20 5 DEC 3 1904

79 NOV 281952



. .'-;‘]ﬁce Me ‘ ,um - -UN]gTED S

T ﬁmm'roa, FBI © DATE: 11/18/52 L

FROM. : SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (62—1615)

SUBJBCT:" LESTER‘B?INION, was. ' IR “
: ~MISCELLANEOUS : ' - : _ : Vel g
,' ’ N

é . Enclosed hergyith is a copy of an editorial written py HERMAN M. -

‘ ~CBEENSPUN, aka "M@R@MN: Editor and Publisher of the?&s Vegas Sun,

'; Las VYegas,. Neyada daily newspaper. It is felt that this edftorial is o ;

b interest to the Bureau in view of the remarks contained therein regarding

the United States Attorney General.

For the infomation of the Bureau, the attorneys representing BINION _
in the removal hearing in Las Vegas have announced that they will apply to the
Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals at San Francisco for a writ of prohibition in =
an effort to prevent BINION's removal to Texas until they can perfect an appeal
from the removal order issued by Federal Judge LEON YANKWICH at. Las Vegas on
_November 1k, 1952.. - o : S

. _ There is alse enclosed a copy of a newe articie appea’ring in the samé ) :
| Sfnewspaper covering the Court proceedings which it is felt will be of" interest wrf
.jto the Bureau in view of references to the Department. S i

IWD:daj ¢ ‘ RECORDED-M'

AMSD : -

Enclosures (2) | INDEXED-14 C TNV 211952
\' ’ 6

: ORIGINAL DOCUMENT SFNT TO
é(-».a NATIO
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| LAS VEGAS SUN
LAS VEGAS NEVADA |
| | NOVEMBER 15, 1952

\ 62 - 97007 o4






LAS VEGAS SUN

LAS VEGAS NEVADA
NOVEMBER 15, 1952
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) '  FD-192
h (7-17-52)
BULKY EXHIBTL - INVENTORY OF PROPERTY ACQUIh EVIDEwur"
Bufile: -M@a?‘“ Selt Leke City  Field Division
2/10/53 ~Date
, | @) </ '
Title and Character of Gase: UNSUB4~H. M. GREENSPUN, dbé, Las Jesag; Sun,
 Plaintiff vs. PATRICK A, FcCARRAN, etel, 4 efendants, Tivil
Action No. 1002 .-USDG, Nevada; : T
PERJURY v
. - Date Property Acquired: ‘ 7/25/52
;,/'//ﬁ" »
‘(‘ !L Source From Which Property Acquii“ed! Buresau

1
{
|
|

Location of Property or Bulky Exhibit:  Bulky Exhibit Cabinet

Reason for Retention of Property and Review for investigative leédq,
‘Efforts Made to Dispose of Same:

Contact Bureau re. d¢spa51tlon
Description of Property or Exhibit and = iw
Identity of Agent Submitting Same: SA =] be
‘_“”‘: == . bicC

1. fTranscript of testimony in above Clvil actioq, xn

L en
~ LoD 3 ,
2. Hearing on Motion for Freliminery Ln;uncsi@n, b L

{/ | PJC:MEN
% |
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WOARD FORM NO. 64
< /

s
5

* Office Mem-

Mr. Tolson_;_— \/
A

Mr. Lawﬂ'

Mr Clegg /
' /M}' Glavi
to . DIRECTOR, FBI | DATE: o
) f r. Rose
FROM % SAC, SALT LAKE G (62-0) ‘ Mx; {;i; P~
Mr. Moh:
susject: HERMAN M. (HANK)“GREENSPUN, 2 T Wint

|, Mr. Winterrowd_

Publisher, Las Vegas, Nevada Morning Sun (" Tele. Room_———

— N MISCELLANEOUS, INFORMATION CONCERNING Mr. HMMmqu-;
)J )/ | Miss Gandy v i
\ For the Bureau's information, on 11/1l/52 GREENSIE QEEEEEEEE:
an Agent i DC, Las Vegas, Nevada, and asked 1@ the

RA office had a file on him. He was advised that ng_iilaa_ax&_mé$22§la'
ed in the RA office. He then stated he had received _information that
&yery newspaper in_the-Stateof Nevada, ezgﬁpi_nls_gun, has._"an FBI.
filée on me!" and remarked that he wante s_also since he is more
entitled to it than anv of the others. GREENSPUN was advised that FBI
files are confidential and that no one had an FBI file on him. He
remarked he Knew 1t was true since the file contained FBI Agents! re-
ports and memoraTda - and made.frequent reference to Conf1de~t1al nform-—
ant T- 1: etc., ‘throughout such reports, GREENSPUN was_again ddyised

| that such allegation Was untrue. 8%

It was 1mpossible to delve further 1nto the mvp. .
GREENSPUN since the contact, which was only for about, one minute,
1 was made in the courtroom. GREENSPUN advised that he will contact
the Agent later to discuss the matter,

No further action is being taken by the Salt Lake City Office.
If GREENSPUN makes further contact with the Las Vegas RA office con-

cerning thismatter any additional detail he furnishes will be obtained
~and immediately made available to the Bureau.

kY

LAB:Db jp
AMSD

RECORDED -85 ¢ (2 7 704, 7— 7O
| 3 DEC °§”1952
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Fox Infoxmational Fuxposes Qnly

The originals removed from this file and replaced with
duplicate coples of the original were accessioned to the
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) pursuant
to the JFK Records Collection Act of 1992. Provision of the
JFK Act allowed for certain information to be postponed from
public release until the year 2017; therefore, the pages have

NOT necessarily been released for public review in their
entirety.

Under the JFK Act, originals to all material deemed
assassination records must be accesssioned to NARA regardless
of whether the material is open in full or released with
information postponed. Therefore, any documents or pages
from FBI files accessioned to NARA pursuant to the JFK Act
are no longer considered the possession of the FBI. The

duplicate pages have been inserted strictly for research
purposes. ’

The copies contained herein do not necessarily show
the most up-to-date classification.

To attain a copy of the publicly released version of
any materials maintained in the JFK Collection at the NARA

facility in College Park, MD, you may contact the JFK Access
Staff,. at 301/713-6620.

The following materials were removed from this file
and are maintained in the JFK Collection at NARA:

File & Serial Number JFK _Subiect Identifier

{for NARA purposes)

L2-97007-92 Ez;ummL_.Bummi_
Pe | '

Fox Infoxmational TFuxposes Qnly
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h -1, Zoranoano Form no. 64 B . Mr. Telson..
DQ Mr. Ladd.—

YK 3 }“‘ T

Ofﬁce Meiﬁp 7‘4%4%7% e UNITEDWSTATES GOVERNMENT —

. R : Mr. Clegg oo

: Mr. Glavin....

. TE: ’ e Mr. Harbo...._..

TO ASST. DIRECTCR L. B. NIGHOLS DATE 12/11/52M¢.ummhmmm_
ﬂé Mr. Tracy .- {
J  FROM SAC, Salt Lake Clty (71;-36) Mr. Leugilin... |
: Mr. Mohr______}
SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; HERMAN MILTON s ‘gg;ﬁrrowd—['
d@pGREENSPUN Plalntlff, vs, PATRICK A. Me. Holl _
“MbCKRRKﬁ, et al, Defendants : nﬁmsélggiim i

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL ....... ;

-

Civil Case No, 1002, USDC,

Carson City, Nevada : _ —

PERJTURY

Remylet. 12/h/52.

w”“/

on December 10, 1952, Mr, J. P, FODRIN, Deputy Clerk, Unlted¢§1§%5§7"
- District Court, Las Vegas, Nevada, advised that the following motions were con—
sidered by Judge ROGER T, FOLEY in U, S, District CGourt, Las Vegas, on this date:

(1)

(2)

,

(3)

(by

(5)

)

(7’)_.

(8)

WD :mhe
AMSD

- Motion to separately state claims, filed by |Aet al,

Yotion to Dismiss filed by ] et al, Motion
was argued and submitted to the Uourt for consideration,

Motion was argued and submitted to the Court for.considera-~
tion.

Motlon to Strike filed by|:| et al. Motlon argued
and submltted to the Court. for consideration. .

Motion for more deTimite statement, filed by |et N
al, Motion was argued and submitted to the Court. for con-
sideration,

Motion to Dismiss, and in the alternative, to Sitrike; to make
more definite and certain; to separately state, filed by the-
Desert Imn, Inc.,, et al, Motion argued and submitted to the

Court for consideration. :

Motion to Dismiss filed by GUS GREENBAUM andJFlamihgo Hotel,
Motion argued and submitted to the Court for consideration,

Amended motion for summary judgment as to Senator McCARRAN,
Continued until depositions of McCARRAN and EVA ADAMS can be
'baken‘ f

Motlon for order for production and inspection of documents
and records under Rule 3). Continued to give counsel an

opportuni ty to get together and come to an agreement as to
records which the plaintiff will furnish. If no agreement

£sTROYERECORDED- 42 | 2 ;
CcOPIES DE oy DEC 16 19

20«4 peu 9 ‘5b4 V -
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To: ASST. DIRECTCR L. B. NICHOLS

Re: UNSUBS; HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN,
Plaintiff, vs., PATRICK A. McCARRAN,
et al, Defendants, Civil Case #1002,
USDC, Carson Clty, Nev,
PERJURY

.can be reached; the Court will make an appropriate order.
Mr, FODRIN stated that this motion related .to records of
HANK GREENSPUN and the Las Vegas Sun concerning the
financial loss suffered by GREENSPU’N as the result of
mthdra.wn advertising.

(9) Motion to Stay Taking of Dep051tlon, ‘filed by McCARRAN.
Continued to convenience of counsel, Mr, FODRIN advised
I_thai | representing McCARRAN, and
| representing GREENSPUN, are to get together
in Washington, D C. and arrange to take dep031t10ns from
Mr, MbGARRAN _ e
o Lo bicC
(10) Motion to vacate date of trial, now set for February h,
1953. Motion denied, . - , o

(11) rlation, to Dismiss as td 1
and |The California Club, a co-
partnership,  Case dismissed as to these parties only as

to their interest in the California Club. These parties
are mentioned in the complalnt in other capacities,

Mr. FODRIN stated that Judge ROGER T. FOLEY had reserved his opinion and
rullng on the above motions until the time of the trlal which is stlll set for
February b, 1953, at Las Vegas, Nevada.

This matter will be followed and the Bureau kept adv1sed of further
developments.
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3AC, Sa}t Lake City (71;'-36)* ™ December 15, 1952

Director, ' FBI (62- 97007)

UNKNQWN SUBJECTS; HERMAN MILTON -
GREENSPUN, Plaintiff, vs. PATRICK A.
McCARRAN, ot al., Defenqants

Clvil Case No. 1002, USDC,

Carsen Clty; Hevada :

PERJURY .

Reurmeme 12/&/52.

The ‘Department has not r@quosted any additional

finvestigation into captioned matter.
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., STANDAR FoRM tio. 64 [\. / _ o ( ‘/\] : - ' | N
O]ﬁce Me L }sz . UNITEDI

: GOV
— L EB%
“TO © :  ASST. DIRECTOR L. B. NICHOLS ‘  DATE: 12/h/
aﬂ"éEOAI : SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (7L-36)
SUBJECT:  UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; HERMAN MILTON . . Tracy.!
¢ ~GREENSPUN, Plaintiff, vs. PATRICKA. DA /| Mx- Langhiin—
McCARRTI, et al, Defendants A : /| Mr. Winterrowd.
Civil Case No. 1002, USDC ‘ .| Tele, Room -
Carson City, Nevada = _ ‘Mr. Holloman._.
PERJURY - _ ' S : Miss Gandy
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL -

P,

~ On December 2 1952 OLIVER PRATT, Deputy Clerk, | Umted'sSi, tes -
District. Court Clerk's Office arson City, Nevada, adv1sed ‘that no

W
infoRmBLI0n FAs been received from the Circuit Court of A

San Franc1sco, Califorr;:g, relative to the aggeal flle 1S€e.
Mr., PRATT further adv:Lsed that on ecember Q, T9§2 a ' as, te
the-various. de dei‘endants to S}}.{‘lkea ‘Motions. TFor More | Shatements,’
Mot ions To Separately State Claims, Motions For Produc n and In-

spection of Records and By otion For, Summary. Judge;ng&t on, a1t of
MWN Tr. PRATT’ also advised that trial.in this case. ha een set

g;c_l'“,_,pg:gggy L, 1953 at Las Veg(as,ﬁ Nevada.

‘r'f“ ‘l : In accordance with previous policy it is anticipated the -
cgn.vil proceedure will be closely followed at Las Vegas, Nevada and
2 the Bureau will be 1mmediately advised of any developments.

sty 3 .
e &m&%&_g@ggﬁm to advise if any. ggirn;;on has been - ,
. rem from the Depa: BTt as %““f%}l‘e“r 1nvest1§§tion%o be iﬁadef /
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STANDARD FORM NO. 88 - / | | ikt
e l 0‘ ¥

Oﬂice Mem-\ o szz  UNITED §...__._3OVERNMENT

to . DIREGTOR, FBI  (62-97007) . Dpate: 1/13/53
Alrom : . SAC, SALT LAKE CITY  (7L4-36)

SUBJECT: _IINKNOWN SUBJECTS; HERMAN_MILTON. ..

~GREENSPUN, Plalntlff vs PATRICK A.
- MéCARRAN, et al, Defendants
Sy Civil Case No. 1002, USDC,
%ﬁ,’ Carson City, Nevada
) PERJURY

Rebulet 12/15/52.

As the Department has requested no
fadditional 1nvest1gatlon in captioned case, the case
is being closed in this Division subject to belng
reopened in the event addltlonal 1nvest1gat10n is
requested,

FEH:htg

275

¥8aN 21 155,



STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Office Mer, e

TO : Mr., Tolson
FROM * : L. B. Nichols
SUBJECT: -

AT | |

Senat%w\cCarran £old me Saturday afternoon that a
motion to dismisS him f¥om the million dollar antitrust suit
brought by Hermadcbreenspun was being argued in-:Las Vegas -
¥Saturday afternoon. The Senator stated that his people out
there would, of course, ‘let him know in due time. He was
wondering if it would be imposing too much of a hardship to
ask us to find out what happened.

I told him we would be very glad to do this. I called the
Salt Lake City Office and told them-to ascertain the outcome of the
motions -which were then being argued.

SAC, Salt Lake City, - C

At 7:50 Saturday evening, Cornelius/balled and advised éhat
the Judge had denied the motion for his summary Jjudgment and stated
he doesn't feel Jjustiflied iIn deciding that Senator McCarran did not
participate in the conspiracy. I advised Miss Adams at her home as the
Senator was at dinner. ,

LBN:ptm ' 1; \({OV/

/

,
O D .' | /l/
\@(j;cm@"ﬁ 163 - 97907 97
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Wincerrowd
Tele. Rm.
Helloman.

-~

January 21, 1953

MR. TOLSON: '/ _ : S
' V
. E ‘ dams told me they now have 1nformat1on

‘

that Benny Blnlon may be the conduit for funds from a Washington %

P

columnist to Henry Gife_enspun, the Editor of the Las Vegas Star.

- e
She‘ also told me she understands that of ’
het - bo
the Department \i}ja,s very bitter about the stateinent the Senator bic
made about him~f9 and denies he made any presenta.tion’v .
* of any breach beff)re-the grand _jury considering the case
indicating there w'_ga,s'no case egeinst| | although he admits ]
writing a rnern‘o.= I told her I had hee.rd about a'mLemo,‘ but knew
nothing about the details and lh-ad' never seen it,
Nichds Wb\

B L21 92007~ %?f’

JAN. 27 1953
1 JAN.
“W@@“‘@Z ’

LBN:MP
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e wgrnvany 13, 1953 ’ f AIRTIL
_f_ RECORDED 44  sac, SALT LAKE cxw&
I %

 UNSUBS, HERMAN MILTON GR&ENSPUH V. PATRICK A MCCARRAN BT AL,
|, CASE NO. ONE ZERO ZERO TWO, uspe, CARSON CITY, VEVADA.
\/ " REURAIRTEL FEBHUARY SIX.

R AIRHAIL

GIVIL .
Ton.
NISH INPORMATION THEREIN 10 Uo Se Ae

IMMEDIATELY STRLSSIVG FAOT THAT IDENTITY OF IHFORHAQT CAHNOT E& .
' ‘-DIVULGED. CONDUCT WO’ INVLMTIGATIG& UﬂLhSS A,REQUL T FOR SA4i IS

RECEIVED FROH U. 3, As CONCURRED IN BY FEDFRAL JUDGJ PRESIﬂIF&'iN.
CIVIL SUIT; UPON RECEIPT OF SUCH A JOIKT REQUEST, IHMEﬁIATE _
: IRVE TIGATIQN AUTHORIZLD. ADVISr BURdAU PROMPTLY 05" ALL I’PORTA&T

| DpVﬁLOPMaNTo hBPbCIALﬂY RECEIPT OF ANY SUCH REQUEST FOR IVVLSTIGATIOH.
| HOOVER

e 4

B TAR

£, Wd?
39418
IIRERY

FEBlSlc53 ‘i
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L To}agon

- Lapp-36.- |
. Nichols..

. Belmont, !

FEF

) \Sigzx . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
s UNITED STATES DE

?B{MENT OF JUSTICE

H
£5
Q
@

3

=
n
[
s
I
3
=~

) T T T

25 an/ [ Mr. Gearty
i) | Mr. Mohr. !
Mr., Winterrowd..
Tele. Room X

Mr. Hollom;"l;: d
|
]
1

:  AIR.TEL
Transmit the-following J¢¥eAyhd message to:

Mr, Sizoo..___ |
Miss Gandy.___-.w !

LT LAKE CITY 2-6-53
RECTOR FBI h
_ UNSUBS, HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN, PLAINTIFF, VS. P TRICK A.

Ry

MC CARRAN, ET AL DEFENDANTS CIVIL CASE NO. ONE ZERO ZERO

TWO, USDC, CARSONchTY, NEVADA, PERJURY.Z

- "\’
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, ADVISES HE WAS IN USDC FIFTH INST AS

TF

SPECTATOR. 1IN HALLWAY WHILE COURT IN SESSION APPROXIMA
TWO FORTYFIVE PM OBSERVED MARION HICKS, GENERAL MGR. HOTEL

THUNDERBIRD, A DEFENDANT IN CASE, TALKING WITH GLENN E. "BUD" bic,

BODELL, PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR, LAS VEGAS, AND SAID BY

TO BE

OF GOLDEN NUGGETT AND INTERESTED IN HOTEL EL RANCHO

VEGAS, ALSO A DEFENDANT. HICKS OVERHEARD BY INFORMANT TO SAY

TO BODELL, "IT IS WORTH ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS IF YOU CAN Do IT".
CONVERSATION QUOTEDiISABESTnINFORMANT_CAN RECALL. BODELL

LEFT FEDERAL BLDG. APPROXIMATELY THREE FIFTEEN TO THREE THIRTY Z;%;ﬂ,
PM. OBSERVED BY INFORMANT TO PROCEED TO GILDNER AND VAN BUREN
JEWELRY STORE, ONE ONE THREE SOUTH

- 0304093 &% ? 7¢ @/g 6{
'STORE AND REMAIN APPROXIMATELY TEV;MDNUTE INFORMANT ONABLE

U:r“:t?'_) =

TO OBSERVE IF ANY CONTACT MADE BY BODELL IN @3§RE.e WHEN IN—
!

"RD STREET, LV ?ER

@ﬁM§§ FORMANT LEFT FEDERAL BLDG. T WAS
N < W@%W
rﬁy pproved: M é /! " Sent W
0/“5 Special Agent in Charge - ' )



~

- 'I' 'I' - FD-36

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION '

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

- - - -

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

PAGE TWO ’ ' . L

STILL IN SESSION AND JURY APPARENTLY STILL IN COURTROOM.

CITY DIRECTORY, LV, REFLECTS GILDNER AND VAN BUREN JEWELRY

STORE ONE

e ————————

I REPORTED IN NEWSPAPER.

TO BE MEMBER OF JURY. ADVISES HICKS AND
N R

BODELL ALONE IN HALLWAY AND CONVERSATION NOT OVERHEARD BY. -

-1

-
[wiNe]

& 5 5

ANYONE ELSE OTHER THAN INFORMANT. -NO INQUIRIES BEING MADE -
UACB. | Y
CORNELIUS

END | N |

DISHONGH

7L-36

SEND AIR MATL

Approved:_ - (:R’L’//A

Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Offfice. Mer,:

* UNITE . GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr . Lad%}%ﬁj} ' ; DATE;Februaryrl3, 1953
FROM :  Mr. Rosen.ﬁ}§y7 | | '
SUBJECT:  UNKWOWN SUBJEGTS, - ' o e
Jerman Miltor¥Greenspun v. Patrick A. S e
# McCarran, et al, ' B : e
“Civil Case No. 1002 : , o
United States District Court, . : Harvo
Carson City, Nevada; . , ' : " setmone
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE . G LR 3 o / ooy
- . . ’ ' ' Nease_
SYNOPSIS: A | P —
Contidential informant ot Salt Lake City Office advised _
that on February 5, .1953, while 1n 121lway at U. S. D. C., Carso /
City, Nevada, he overneard Ma;; ﬂ;gks, one ot the deiendants 1n4fw7,
the captioned
t al, tell

L Alr-Tel attached

instructing Salt.Lake City to turnish information to U. S. Attorney. bsé

and to conduct no investigation unless requested so to do jointly b7C
by U. 3. Attorney and Federal Judge presiding in civil suit. b7D
PURPOSE:

To advise of information received from Salt Lake City
confidential 1nformant of a possible attempt to obstruct justice by
influencing a juror in the above civil case in which Senator Patrick A.
McCarran is a def'endant, and in which the U. S. Government is not
a party in interest. -

DETAILS:

A confidential informant of the Salt Lake City 0ffice at
Las Vegag ) Nevada, according to an air-tel of the Salt Lake City
Oorfice dgg%d February 6, 1953, received in this division on Februaqyf9,
1953, advised that he was in the U. S. District Court, Carson City,
Nevada, on February 5, 1953, as a spectator. In the hallway while
the court was in session in the captioned case of Greenspun v, McCarran
at approximately 2:45 p. m., he observed

is

also a defendant in the above cagﬁ . /éoz j70'(7/ /-5’

Attachment R Rﬂ\ﬁ%@@ éS\zz FEB 18 1953

203 |
B AR B el Ry
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Memorandum to Mr. Ladd.

was overheard by the informant to say tol |

The informant advised that the conversation|

|was not overheard by anyone else, other than himself.

RECOMMENDATION:

_ It is recommended that the Salt Lake City Office be
instructed to furnish this information to the U. S. Attorney,
stressing the fact that the identity of the informant cannot

be divulged, and that no investigation should be conducted, unle ss

a request for same 1s received from the U. S. Attorney concurred
in by the Federal Judge presiding in the civil suit. Air-tel to

this effect is attached, requesting that Bureau be immediately p

advised if a request for investigation.is recelved.

i




l\fr. leont
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 1‘”’ Cl"n‘n‘

S 27
L g ’ . . /%
‘? ‘ EDERQ}@AU OF INVESTIGATION A){r/ ;rdﬂ%s

t-the following %B]E_rbgm&mmeosage to; BUREA C o S '
I SALT IAKE CITY 2/20/53 7
: je0fss /W/7 v N

DIRECTOR URGENT : /‘(
/ Bty
UNSUBS HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN V. PATRICK A. 'MCCARRAN ET AL. CIVIL
\/ T R
- CASE NO. ONE ZERO ZERO TWO, USIC, CARSON CITY, NEVADA. OJ. RE BUREAU

Y
/
ATRTEL EB THIRTEEI FIFTYTHZ . FAC'I_‘S OF CASE DISCUSSED WITH USA

JAMES W, JOHNSON AT.LAS VEGAS, NEVADA AT WHICH TIME HE ADVISED INFORMA-
TICN WAS TOO NON-SPECIFIC TO WARRANT ANY FURTHER ACTION AND SUGGESTED-

MATTER BE CLOSED., 1IN VIEW OF FOREGOING, NO FURTHER ACTION BEING TAKEN

AND MATTER BEING CONSIDERED CLOSED.

CORNELIUS ‘ ) Lc

BD - _- @_\, ,

CTF:jt

_— s 1809000 10/
| “‘-“‘“‘f“’w g FEB 26 1953

f/&g ’ Bl o o .
Approved: 0/(/ ©oSemt__ " M Per_____

5 7 MAR 13 .ﬂg%cml Agent in Charge
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 . J o 5 .
) T &- o “ X .;‘ ' ) /aj '.
OZﬁCé Memomnd%m e U LIrED STATES GOVARK
. > Y
TO - : . . _ Mar
_ Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation DATE: | -
';Fﬁgﬁb*zz, Warren Olney III, Assistant Attorney General, WO: S v, Coniiy —
, & ' Criminal Division . : Mr. Mohr. e
SUBJECT:  Unkno Subjects; = . . - 51-16-282 Mr. Winterrowd..
' H. M{}Lreenspun, doing business 60-106~0{ Tele. Room o

under the firm name and style of
(Wles Vegas Sun - Plaintiff v. -

““Civil Action No. 1%02; '

s
/ o

Patpick k. dcCarran, et al - Defendants:

I 4

]

i
¥

e

Mr. Eolloman..—
Mr., SiZ00- o
Miss Gandy.——

U. S. District Court, i

District of Nevada; :

Perjury and Bribery. ¢
.IJ1

in -the above captioned matter and all prior memor@ﬁﬁé and related
material. ]

Reference is made to your memorandum of October 2L;1952’;§;%f?l ’
32 ’[:\_;4_" Ct

= ’ U e
This matter has been carefully studied in the Criminal &77
Division and it has been determined that the facts and evidence
do not disclose an offense violative of existing federal criminal
statutes, especially the bribery and. perjury statutes.

o . . . \
No further investigative action appears to be warranted
in connection with this matter. & gbf\.
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Assistent Attorney Genoral

A ' Pebruary 27, 1953
He Brien Holland

7  Dircetor, FBI

wvandy .

t

"'7 l“ r(
|
‘.%3 '/\. 3 e

7,., ”"} A e y /M
L ek T 55‘4¢ ‘ff Tt

BENJAMIN L. BINION, Wao, Bennio Binion
MISCELLANEOUS ~ INFORMATION CONCERNING

Refercnce is made tc the memorandum from the Criminal Division
of the Depertment dated Jemuary 30, 1953, bearing the referemce 5-46-3L4,
CBMsEMsrs.s In aeccordsnce with the request contained in that memorandum,

the following information is being furnished to you with copies to the
Criminal Division.

A confidential informant of tho Salt¢ Lake City Office of this
Bureeu hag advised that|

b7D

| According te the informantl

Thig is being furnished for your information. S8imce there
ie no indication of a violation of Federal law within the investimotdve
Jurisdiction of this Burcaw, ne further action is contaemplatoed,

[en)
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Nichols . .. v b ‘ot %
Belmont ____ : : ) .
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Laughlia .. .
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DIRECTOR, -FBI (6-2-017&9) - 2/19/53 |
SAC, S/LT LAKE CITY (62-1615)

BERJENIN Lo BINIOK, HWA. '
“1186. INFOMATIO CQ}I(‘MHIKG ‘

' (.KEEUN, Plaintirf va W/ |
Al‘%gcu AL, Dcrandant:. P

giﬂ. Case wxzm; ‘U’Sf)c Lal Vom, Keudl..
PWB‘! e

-
¥
S
\' <
~

P ?’;ﬁw

NS

- W - EFEORATAND CONFIDENPIAL |
L ‘ on. 2/13/53 hdviced on tust date he wes with b0 \\;*
| ‘\‘\"’

g

[ | Infexman ¥ revorted %.\
) \
_on 2/13/53 the informant alse > weparted that| B \:
?\ / b“D B
o a
i g
' Acvording to informent, Le¢ is eertaln that| | 5
Q.

.ﬁb7D .

The above L8 furnished for the W': information,
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Nichols
’m%%mom_m
28—
" Harbo
Rosen e

olson
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Glavin

Tracy.
Gearty -

CMohe

Rintecrosyd —.

Tele. Room — |

Holloman
Stzoe
Miss lmndy -
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be reached at the Capri Hestaurant,

94

.

Date: April 8 1053 . .
\.—“_Av‘;‘»’
Ro: Cﬂﬁ%iSSionﬁﬁ
‘Bursau of Int@rnal R@venae -
Dovmv%"rxenc o tho- %ﬁawux“y . e
asbington, Da C.. - e o
Prom: 2 Joﬁn quar ?omver - Qirsctor Q §5
: ﬁ% &@ﬁmral ﬁmraau mf Inveeti?atiﬁn R \. M
. ' fa A a,
Sub Jec:  HEREAL SREENSPUN N
Infe =ration ass been regeitved from o ’
- eonfidentinl gpurcce of unknown relliability %hmﬁ "
ona has informntion regarding. the' L
meintonincs of o double met of books by Herman . ifc |
Gresnspun. Our source advised that| can . ’ )

Los Vogos,

Hovada, dolly betuoeen 11:00 a.m, and 7:00 poms

for He“nan Greonapun.

.

au? infor aﬁimn.
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‘\ STANDARD FORM NO. [ ] : 2~

;oo\ 'A”’f1 ;1
@ﬂ‘ice Memo\/wam UNITED b-\ /GOYERNMENT

T  :+  Mp. Tolsonv/ | . DATB:  pppil 3, 1953
'\ y '
. . » /o S i
FROM @ L. B, Nichols (/% /é%%*// Nighols
/ . Clegp
R | #—/ -.

SUBJECT:  HERMAN GREENSPUN | / M

Finterrowd —
Tele. Room —
Holloman ..—

Last fall we received nformation from Internal Revenue jicms -
that Internal Revenue had an 1ncome tax 1nvestigation involving
Herman Greenspun, .

While talklng to Eva Adams in Senator McCarran's office
the other day she furnished me with the following item which had -
been furnished, in tupn, to them by a confidential source. I
told her that as a matter of courtesy we would be glad to pass
this on to the Bureau of Internal Revenue, with the advice that
it came to us from an informant of unknown reliability. Miss
Adams expressed her appreciation for this. Accordingly, it is
suggested that the following item be urn 1she ed to Internal b6
Revenue, reflecting that| | F9& Teached at the Capri »7°¢
Restaurant, 11 a.m. to 7 p.m., in Las Vegas, and has information
regarding the maintenance of a double set of books by Greenspun;
that for Greenspun.

Obviously, the source of Senator McCarran's office
should not be furnished to Internal Revenue, .

o

cc: Mr., Ladd
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|claims he bas inform%tion relating to alleged
keeping of a double set of books on a certain morning newspaper

in Las Vegas by & certain gentleman whe is as cbjectionable
to him &nﬂ t@ me &85 he is to you.

This information purportedly
riod of time when|

We know a@thing of the details of this matter, and
says he will reveal them to nom one but to you.

He says he
knows you Bnd thet once you did him a grezt favor, which in
this manner -he hopes to repay.

teﬁ would you like to phone

1y time from : M. o
mmr sate with| |'

“¢ha“r what he has to saﬁb
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